agrOdE

S

|
L& w4

CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Robert Windhorst Ralph Lucero

Chairman 1 Vice Chairman 2" Vice Chairman
Christine Lowery Martha Garcia
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, August 22, 2019
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers
700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Prayer
Approval of Agenda

Commissioner’s Report
Each Commissioner will have the opportunity to report feedback to the community regarding the district they
represent.

Public Comment

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period. Speaker’s
comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information.
The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet
efficient manner.

. Minutes
a.  Minutes from July 25™, 2019 Commission Meeting
b. Minutes from August 8, 2019 Special Commission Meeting

. Reports
a. Finance Report-Paul Ludi-Finance Director

b. Manager Report-Kate Fletcher-County Manager
c. Clerk’s Report-Michelle Dominguez



10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a. Consideration of Floodplain Development Permit for Application 2019-004

b. Consideration of Request to Publish updated Business Registration Ordinance

c. Consideration of Resolution 19-57 Support of Feasibility Studies for Improvements to the Road
to La Mosca Peak

d. Consideration of Resolution 2019-58 to replace Resolution 2019-40 Designating the Location of
Election Day Polling Places.

e. Consideration of Roads to be reviewed for addition or abandonment from County Maintenance
List.

f. Appointment of Road Review Viewers to view and report on County Roads Listed.
Consideration to approve sending a letter to the State Auditor regarding the disposition of County
vehicles at auction.

h. Direction to staff regarding strongly promoting the auction of County vehicles within the
community.

i. Ratification of Cooperative Purchasing Agreement between Socorro County, Curry County,
Valencia County, Sierra County, Catron County, and Cibola County for Legal Services for
Opioid Investigation and Litigation and Ratification of Legal Services Contract for Opioid
Investigation and Litigation.

Consideration of Resolution 2019-59 Budget Adjustment #2
Consideration of Resolution 2019-60 Disposition of Plotter in Assessor’s office.
Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000

a) Melloy Dodge- Sheriff’s Office vehicle

b) Artesia Fire Equipment- Laguna Fire Protection

c) NW NM Solid Waste Authority- Contracted fees

d) Roadrunner Public Health- VVector Control

- =

11. Executive Session
Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) & (7) the following matter may be discussed in closed session:
e Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State
Statute Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

Real Property
a.) 114 McBride Road Complex

b.) Cibola General Hospital

e Motion and roll call vote to return to regular session and that matters discussed in closed session
were limited to those specified in motion for closure, and that no final action was taken, as per
New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.

12. New Business — Action May Be Taken




13. Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be held on Thursday, September 26™, 2019 at 5:00p.m. in the

Cibola County Commission Chambers. Cibola County Offices will be closed Monday, September 2", 2019
in observation of Labor Day Holiday.

14. Adjournment

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting please contact the Cibola County
Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50, Grants, NM 87020, phone (505) 287-9431 at least one (1)
week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public document including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the Cibola County Administration if a summary or other type of accessible

format is needed.



Minutes

7.25.2019

Regular Commission
Meeting



Cibola County Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday July 25th, 2019

The Cibola County Commission held a Regular Meeting on Thursday July 25 2019 at 5:00 pm
in the Cibola County Commission Center

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Ralph Lucero, 2™ Vice Chairman Denise Salcido, Filing/Recording

Martha Garcia, Commissioner
Christine Lowery, Commissioner

A. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Torrez, called the meeting to Order at 5:00 pm.

B. ROLL CALL
Chairman Torrez does roll call-5-1 Commissioners in attendance.
Commissioner Garcia arrived at 5:18 p.m.

C. Pledge of Allegiance Recited by all.

D. Prayer Commissioner Windhorst led us in prayer.

E. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda made by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner
Lowery 4-0 affirmative.

F. Commissioner’s Report

Commissioner Lowery- District one in the Village of Cebolletta there is a huge problem with
their water. They have an old well and a new well. The new well was not pumping. They were
calling out for emergency and they did take care of it. The land Grants are governed by a State
Water Board. They really need to work on doing something to get the water going in their
community, this happens every year. In Laguna the Tribal Council voted to keep their six
precincts. August 26! they were invited to the County Clerk’s office to talk about what we can
negotiate for the interpreters.




Commissioner Lucero- Still going with Gary on Wednesday to see what roads we are going to
add. We have some roads we want to add and some roads we want to get rid of.

Commissioner Windhorst- A couple Saturdays ago Commissioner Lowery and myself had a
cleanup in Seboyeta. We had a good turnout, we filled both dumpsters. We have a cleanup a
week from this Saturday in Bluewater acres, and the week after that will be the subdivision of
Mt Taylor.

Commissioner Torrez- Roads are a bit thing right now, trying to see what’s obsolete and what'’s
not.

G. Public Comment

Sarah Austin- Wanted to tell about some changes they have made. They have changed their
transit name from the Carrot Express to Rockin 66 Express, to incorporate all three entities.
Route 66 goes down all three entities so they wanted it to be a universal name. The other
change they have going is, they are trying work with Zuni transit so they can get services to the
South side of the County.

H. Minutes

a. Minutes from June 27th, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting
Motion to approve Minutes from June 27th, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting 2019 made by
Commissioner Windhorst, Second by Commissioner Lucero 4-0 affirmative

i. Reports
a. Finance Report-Kate Fletcher County Manager- Has been talking very closely with

Paul, we have three action items that really need to be approved. One is the budget
for next year, we had a workshop on it as well. The others are the fourth quarter
report for 18-19 and the budget adjustment. We are currently working on the
documents to get the road graders for the road department. Still working on the
process for the equipment for the Maintenance Department also. Kate and Adren
went to Santa Fe to request the approval for the lease agreement for Magistrate
Court. Gary Porter has been working on our roads with Anna, Kate and the
Commissioners. Right now we are cleaning up what we have, we have roads that are
not on the maintenance list that should be. There are roads that do qualify for
maintenance that need to come off. Hoping to come to the Commission by September
to request the action to either add or vacate roads for maintenance. We have mailed
off letters for additions, have not mailed the vacate letters yet we need to make sure
the letter is correct.

b. Treasurer’s Report- Kathy Gonzales Treasurer — wanting to give an update on
distribution. Have collected a lot of property taxes. Distribution June 2019- state
distribution was $9500.22, the County portion was $71,801.38, the school’s portion
was $75,828.14. The college wad $15,387.27, Village of Milan got $3084.52, Quemado
school district got $3425.64, Cibola General Hospital got $29,431.85. Rio San Jose



Flood District got $1202.54, Lava Soil and water got $1738.73. The total County
portion was $98,426.44. Total distribution was $257,191.19. Our Collection as far as
property taxes as of June 30" we’ve collected approximately 92%. We also sent out
our delinquent letters June 12t So we’re getting a big response with that. On August
7™ we are having our auction. Working with three companies to mail out the tax bills
in October.

c. Clerk’s Report- Michelle Dominguez Clerk- Per the bill 407 the Commission Districts
have changed. The areas have stayed the same. Commissioner Lowery went from
District 1 to District 2, and Commissioner Torrez went from District 2 to District 1.
Commissioner Lucero went from District 3 to District 4, and Commissioner Windhorst
from District 4 to District 3. Commissioner Garcia’s district stayed the same. Because
of the Supreme Court challenge, we were put on hold to send out any Voter Cards
until after the ruling. If it does go through and the Districts change, we must send out
new cards to over 9000 people. The change was in effect immediately, but everything
got put on hold due to the Supreme Court Challenge. The change on precincts to
VCC’s in Ramah has already been approved. We will be sending out new cards to
everyone this effects before the 2020 election.

J. New Business- Action May Be Taken
a) Consideration of Resolution 19-48 The LGRF COOP Agreement-Control # L600149
b) Consideration of Resolution 19-49 The LGRF COOP Agreement-Control # L600155
¢) Consideration of Resolution 19-50 The LGRF COOP Agreement-Control # L600158
Motion to approve all three items a. Resolution 19-48 The LGRF COOP Agreement-Control
#L600149, b. Resolution 19-49 The LGRF COOP Agreement-Control # L600155 and c.
Resolution 19-50 The LGRF Coop Agreement-Control # L600158 made by Commissioner
Lucero, Second by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative

d) Consideration of Resolution 19-51 Participation in the Municipal Transit System
Motion to approve Resolution 19-51 Participation in the Municipal Transit System made by
Commissioner Windhorst, Second by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 affirmative

e) Consideration of Resolution 19-52 Committing to a 2020 Census Partnership and
Establishing the Cibola County Complete Count Committee

Motion to approve Resolution 19-52 Committing to a 2020 Census Partnership and

Establishing the Cibola County Complete Count Committee made by Commissioner

Windhorst, Second by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 affirmative

f) Consideration of Resolution 19-53 Final Budget Approval
g) Consideration of Resolution 19-54 4th Quarter Report
h) Consideration of Resolution 19-55 Budget Adjustment #10



Motion to approve all three items a. Resolution 19-53 Final Budget Approval, b. Resolution
19-54 4™ Quarter Report and c. Resolution 19-55 Budget Adjustment #10 made by
Commissioner Lowery, Second by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative

i) Consideration of the completed 2018-2019 Asset Listing
Motion to approve the completed 2018-2019 Asset Listing made by Commissioner Torrez,
Second by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative.

j) Discussion and Consideration of Cibola County Elected Officials and/or Staff Having a
Booth at 2019 NM State Fair

Motion to move forward with plans for Cibola County Elected Officials and/or Staff having a

Booth at 2019 Nm State Fair made by Commissioner Garcia, second made by Commissioner

Windhorst 5-0 affirmative

k) Consideration of Request to Update and Prepare for Publication; Amendments to
Existing Nuisance, Business Registration, and Rural Addressing Ordinances

Motion to approve Request to Update and Prepare for Publication; Amendments to Existing

Nuisance, Business Registration, and Rural Addressing Ordinances made by Commissioner

Lucero, Second made by Commissioner Garcia 4-0 Commissioner Windhorst abstained

1) Consideration of Extending the Hospital Lease to 90 Days
Motion to approve Extending the Hospital Lease to 90 days made by Commissioner Lowery,
second made by Commissioner Lucero 4-1 affirmative. Commissioner Windhorst abstained

m) Consideration of Selection of One Cibola County Board Member to the Economic
Development Board

Commissioner Lucero and Commissioner Lowery are both interested. Commissioner Torrez

nominates Commissioner Lucero. Commissioner Windhorst and Commissioner Lucero voted

yes. Commissioner Garcia and Commissioner Lowery voted no

Motion to select one Cibola County Board Member made by Commissioner Torrez, second

made by Commissioner Windhorst 3-2 Commissioner Garcia and Commissioner Lowey

voted no

Commissioner Lucero will be the Board Member to the economic Development Board.

n) Consideration of Requisitions over $20,000 for TLC Commercial Services-Repair Leaks
on Daikin Unit for Maintenance Office, Wagner/CAT Skid Steer-Maintenance Dept.
(Capital Outlay Grant D2951), Confirmation of Payment for NM County Insurance
Authority (NMCIA) Law Enforcement Pool- Settlement, Cibola General Hospital-
Indigent.

Motion to approve Requisitions over $20,000 for TLC Commercial Services-Repair Leaks on

Daikin Unit for Maintenance Office, Wagner/CAT Skid Steer-Maintenance Dept. (Capital

Outlay Grant D2951), Confirmation of Payment for NM County Insurance Authority (NMCIA)

Law Enforcement Pool- Settlement, Cibola General Hospital-Indigent made by

Commissioner Windhorst, Second made by Commissioner Torrez 5-0 affirmative



L. Executive Session

Motion and roll call vote to go into Executive Session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State
Statute Section§10-15-1 and only the following matters will be discussed in closed session
made by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative at 6:49 p.m.

Threatened/Pending Litigation
a) Cibola County v. AmerisourceBergen Et al.

Real Property
a) Discussion of 114 McBride Complex Property, Grants, NM 87020

b) Discussion of Lease Agreement for Adult Probation and Parole Office- 700 E. Roosevelt
Ave. Suite 70, Grants, NM 87020

Motion and roll call vote to return to Regular Session made by Commissioner Windhorst,
Second made by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative at 7:20pm
Motion that matters discussed in Closed Session were limited to those specified in motion for
closure, and that no final action was taken, as per NM Statute’s Section §10-15-1 was made by
Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner Garcia all commissioners agree 5- 0
affirmative

M. New Business- Action May Be Taken

a. Consideration of Actions taken with respect to Cibola County v. Amerisourcebergen El
al.

No Action taken

b. Consideration of Actions taken with respect to 114 Mcbride Complex Property

No Action Taken

c. Consideration of Lease Agreement for Adult Probation and Parole Office located at
700 E. Roosevelt Ave. Suite 70, Grants, NM 87020

No Action Taken

N. Announcements
The next Regular Commission Meeting will be held on Thursday, August 22", 2019 at 5:00p.m.
in the Cibola County Commission Chambers.

0. Adjournment
Chairman Torrez adjourned the meeting at 7:22 P.M.



Minutes

8.8.2019

Special Commission
Meeting




Cibola County Commission
Special Meeting
Thursday August 8th, 2019

The Cibola County Commission held a Special Meeting on Thursday August 8th, 2019 at 3:00 pm
in the Cibola County Commission Center

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director
Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice Chairman Wendy Self, Procurement Officer
Ralph Lucero, 2™ Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk

Denise Salcido, Filing/Recording

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Torrez called the meeting to Order at 3:00 pm.

2. ROLL CALL
Chairman Torrez does roll call 3-2 Commissioners Garcia and Commissioner Lowery are absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance Recited by all.

4. Prayer Commissioner Windhorst led us in prayer.

5. Approval of Agenda

Motion to approve agenda made by Commissioner Lucero, second by Commissioner Windhorst
3-0 affirmative

6. Action May Be Taken
a) Consideration of Resolution 19-55 Amendment to Budget Adjustment #10
Motion to approve Resolution 19-55 amendment to Budget Adjustment #10 made by
Commissioner Lucero, Second made by Commissioner Windhorst 3-0 affirmative

b) Consideration of Resolution 19-56 Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Adjustment #1
Motion to approve Resolution 19-56 Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Adjustment #1 made by
Commissioner Windhorst, Second made by Commissioner Lucero 3-0 affirmative




c) Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000
Motion to approve requisitions over $20,000 made by Commissioner Lucero, Second made
by Commissioner Windhorst 3-0 affirmative

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be held on Thursday, August 22, 2019 at 5:00 pm in
the Cibola County commission Chamber Room, 700 East Roosevelt Ave, Suite 50

10. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Torrez called to adjourn the meeting at 3:12 pm.



Reports

Finance Report




Reports

Manager’s

Report




Reports
Clerks’

Report




Reports not
Presented

Road Dept.




Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

505-285-2570 Phone 505-285 3656 Fax

Grants NM 87020

Tuesday, August 13, 2019

To: Kate Fletcher - County Manager
Fr: Gary Porter - Public Works Director
Re: Monthly Report: 07/01/19 - 07/31/19 (July)

Road

C1

C41
C52
c49

C7
C23

Cc22
C21
c49
C194
C59
C56B
C104
C50
C284
Ci7
C284
co6
C41

Regular Maintenance

Blade & Shape

Description
Marquez Road
Pie Town Road
El Gallo Road
Zuni Canyon Road
Total Miles

Special Projects

Miles
16.208
10.714

0.840
10.000
37.762

Cubero Loop - Put up signs, paint speed humps. Clean & sweep roadways, cut trees.

Ralph Card Road - Put up signs, sweep, dirt removal on shoulders.
Broadview Acres - Sweep, put up signs, dirt removal on shoulders.
Murray Acres - Dirt removal.

Zuni Canyon Rd. (Grants) - Intall culvert, paint speed humps, put up signs.
Cantina Homesites Road - Sweeping.

Dwight Small Rd. - Sweep.

Vista Del Monte - Cut trees.

Seco Canyon Rd. - Sweep.

Zuni Canyon Rd. - Mowing.

Plano Colorado Frontage Rd. - Mowing.

Mz, Taylor Addition - Mowing, paint speed humps.

Bluewater Village - Mowing.

Seboyeta - Patching, clean culverts, clean roadway.

Pie Town Road - Fix Cattle guard and wing walls, haul base course.



C29 Plano Colorado - Clean culverts and cattle guards.

C294 Old Bluewater Lake Rd. - Clean cattle guards.

Cl4 San Fidel - Paint speed humps, cut trees.

C24 Elkins Rd. - Paint Speed Humps.

C26 Golden Acres - Sweep.

c27 Vida Buena Rd. - Sweep.

C20 San Mateo - Trim trees.

Cl Marquez Rd. - Work on bridge, haul dirt and millings, cut weeds. Bridge Inspection on 7/31/19.
58 San Rafael - Sweep.

C81 Alamo Rd. - Remove signs.

George went with appraiser to check fire department's on 7/16/19

2017/2018 Co-op

C30 Bluewater South - Chip Seal (7/2/19, canceled) (7/3/19) Fog Seal (7/11/19).
C104 Seco Canyon Rd. - Fog Seal (7/9/19).

Cil4 San Fidel - Fog Seal (7/9/19).

C194 Cantina Homesites Rd. - Fog Seal (7/9/19).

C23 Ralph Card Rd. - Fog Seal (7/10/19) .

c22 Thunderbird Rd. - Fog Seal (7/10/19).

C59 Dwight Small Rd. - Fog Seal (7/10/19).



Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone  Fax 505-287-3656

MAINTENANCE REPORT
July 2019
Total Parts & Hours Mechanic Total on Repair

Department |Unit Number Oil Worked Rafe Order

Road Dept. 138 226.15 2 $ 16.00| $ 258.15
Road Depft. 139 32.62 3 $ 16.00)| $ 1 80.62
Road Dept. 151 15.58 1 $ 16.00| $ 3171.58
Road Dept. 154 27.30 7 $ 16.00| $ 43.30
Road Dept. 157 o 2 $ 16.00)| % 32.00
Road Dept. 157 28.74 2 $ 16.00| $ 60.74
Road Dept. 514 o 4 $ 16.00| $ 64.00-
Road Dept. | MS 250 Saw $41.84 2 $ 16.00| $ 73.84

TOTAL | $ 644.23

Total Parts & Hours Mechanic Total on Repair
Department |Unit Number Oil Worked Rafe Order
Sheriffs 05225.G 27.97 3 $ 16.00| $ 75.97
Sheriffs G-78720 32.28 2 $ 16.00| $ 64.28
Sheriffs G-78722 32.28 4 $ 16.00| $ 96.28
Sheriffs G-85514 55.44 2 $ 16.00| $ 87.44
Sheriffs G-92101 27.97 2 $ 16.00| $ 59.97
Sheriffs G-99164 $27.97 2 $ 16.00| $ 59.97

T0TAL | &  443.97




MONTHLY FUEL USAGE

July 2019

UNIT # DEPT, UNIT NO, Mid Mo. Gal. Mid Mo, § End Mo, Gal, End Mo. $ Other Gal, Othor Total Gal, Jotal § Tota! Miles Cost/Milo MPG UNIT# _
127 Road G-18473 20.900 $55.16 a.000 So0.00 0.000 S0.00 20.900 555.16 260 .21 12.44 127 Service Truck
128 Road G-18464 0.000 $0.00 717.000 $44.87 o0.000 S0.00 17.000 544,87 102 0.44 6.00 128 Welding Truck
130 Road G-15638 0.000 £0.00 0.000 50.00 0.000 S$0.00 0.000 S0.00 N/U #VALUE! HVALUE! 130

131 Road G-29800 o.000 £0.00 a.000 So.00 o0.000 So.00 0.000 S0.00 N/U #VALUE! HVALUE! 131

132 Road G-29901 0.000 50,00 o.000 $0.00 0.000 S0.00 0.000 L0.00 NU #VALUE! HVALUE! 132

133 Road G-23696 0.000 £0.00 0.000 f£0.00 0,000 S$0.00 o.000 So0.00 N/U H¥VALUE! #VALUE! 133 Fuel Truck
134 Road G-23697 19,000 $50.15 17.000 S$44.87 0.000 S0.00 36.000 $95,02 389 0.24 10.87 134

135 Road G-39980 o.000 So0.00 0.000 S0.00 0.000 S0.00 0.000 $0.00 NU H¥VALUE! #VALUE! 135

136 Road G-39988 a.000 S0.00 0.000 50.00 o.000 £0.00 0.000 £0.00 70 0.00 #DIv/or 136

137 Road G-50237 70.000 £27.58 13.100 $£36.13 o0.000 S0.00 23.100 S$63.71 264 0.24 711.43 137 Richard Cerno
138 Road G-95862 60,900 $167.95 86.700 $236.12 0.000 s0.00 147.600 5404,07 2,779 0.15 18.83 138 Gary Porter
139 Road G-57384 41.100 £108.49 29.220 $75.25 0.000 S0.00 70.320 S7183.74 891 a.21 12.67 139

140 Road G-57619 0,000 50.00 0.000 L0.00 0.000 So0.00 0.000 £0.00 N/U HVALUE! HVALUE! 140

141 Road G-57618 0.000 $0.00 17.800 546.99 0.000 S0.00 17.800 546.99 184 0.26 10.34 41

146 Road Welder o.000 S0.00 a.000 so0.00 0.000 S0.00 a.000 s0.00 N/U RVALUE! #VALUE! 146 Welder Welder

147 Road G-667164 9.100 524.02 a.000 so0.00 a.000 S0.00 8.100 524.02 a8 0.25 10.77 147

148 Road G-66165 17.000 $44.87 15.000 5$39.59 0.000 $0.00 32,000 $84.46 675 0.13 21.09 148 Aaron Wheeler
150 Road G-70482 34,500 597.06 40.000 $105.59 0.000 S0.00 74,500 $196.65 1,196 0.16 16.05 150

154 Road G-78718 14.000 £36.95 55.300 £143.80 a.000 $0.00 69.300 $180.75 71,062 0.17 15.32 154

152 Road G-64239 a.000 So.00 0.000 S0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 az 0.00 »DIv/or 152

153 Road G-86952 10.300 S27.18 0.000 $0.00 0.000 50.00 10.300 $27.18 120 0.23 11.65 153

154 Road G-86953 14.800 £39.07 31.400 £52.88 0.000 s$0.00 46,200 $121.95 a71 0.13 21.02 154

155 Road G-86954 8,600 £22.70 21.200 $55.96 0.000 S0.00 28,800 £78.66 864 0.09 28.99 155

Diesel Alr . Dlesel Air

156 Road Comprossor 0.000 £0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 S$0.00 0.000 $0.00 1 0.00 #DIV/O! Comprosser

157 Road G-91750 65.600 $173.17 67.100 $§173.15 0.000 S0.00 132.700 $346.32 2,391 a.14 18.02 457 Wayne Vigll
209 Road G-18476 0.000 So.00 o.000 So.00 0.000 S0.00 0.000 S0.00 N/U #VALUEY HVALUE! 209 Mack

212 Road G-30550 106.200 $292,92 64,800 £175,90 0.000 so0.00 171.000 $468.82 1,059 0.44 6.19 212 Dump Truck
213 Road G-30549 31.900 £88.00 17.700 $48.82 0.000 $0.00 49.600 5136.82 45 3.04 a.97 213 Dump Truck
214 Road G-38441 o.000 £0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 a.000 §0.00 N HVALUE! HVALUE! 214 Dump Truck
215 Road G-67372 135.300 $373.20 150.800 £409.47 o.000 £0.00 286.100 S$782.67 71,424 0.55 4.98 215 Dump Truck
2186 Road G-37371 33,700 $92.95 0.000 £0.00 0.000 $0.00 33.700 $92,95 203 0.46 6.02 216 Dump Truck
217 Road G-70782 73.300 $202.17 122.800 $336.20 0.000 50.00 796.100 $538.37 1,125 0.48 5.74 217 Dump Truck
218 Road 218 123.500 £340.64 o.0o00 50.00 0.000 $0.00 123.500 $340.64 354 0.96 2.87 218 Distributor
219 Road 219 0.000 $0.00 27.000 £74.48 0.000 S50.00 27.000 §74.48 a6 0.87 3,19 219 Water Truck
220 Road 220 87.700 $260.32 1259.000 £376.95 0.000 So.00 216.700 S637.27 889 0.72 4,10 220 New Mack Transport

27 Road 221 54.000 £148.94 80.200 $248.79 0.000 s0.00 144,200 £397.73 1,083 0.37 7.51 221 New Dump Truck

J05 Road 305 0.000 50.00 0.000 S0.00 0.000 S0.00 a.000 So0.00 N/U HVALUET HVALUE! 305 Backhoe




Cibola County Road Dept.

505-285-2570 Phone

515 W. High Street
Grants NM 87020

505-287-3656 Fax

FUEL REPORT - CIBOLA COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

July 2019
UNLEADED
UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
127 | G-18473 0.21 12.44 260 20900 |8 55,16
128 G-18464 0.44 6.00 102 17.000 | $ 44.87
130 G-15638 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |8 .
131 G-29800 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NIU 0000 | .
132 G-29091 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |3 ‘
133 G-23696 | #VALUE! | #VALUEI NIU 0000 |$ .
134 G-23697 0.24 10.81 389 36000 |§¢ 95.02
135 G-39980 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |9 .
136 G-39988 0.00 #DIV/0! 70 0000 | -
138 G-95862 0.15 18.83 2,779 147.600 | $ 404.07
139 G-57384 0.21 12.67 891 70320 | $ 183.74
140 G-57619 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |$ .
141 G-57618 0.26 10.34 184 17.800 | §$ 46.99
146 146 #VALUE! | #VALUEI NIU 0000 |$ .
147 | G-66164 0.25 10.77 98 9.100 |3 24,02
148 G-66165 0.13 21.09 675 32000 | 84.46
150 G-70482 0.16 16.05 1,196 74500 | $ 196.65
151 G-78718 0.17 15.32 1,062 69.300 | $ 180.75
152 G-64239 0.00 #DIV/0! 92 0000 | -
153 G-86952 0.23 11.65 120 10300 |$ 27.18
154 G-86953 0.13 21.02 971 46200 |38 121.95
155 G-86954 0.09 28,99 864 20800 | $ 78.66
156 | commmestor 0.00 #DIV/0! 1 0000 |8 :
157 | G-91750 0.14 18.02 2,391 132.700 | $ 346.32
Extra Gas Card | Extra Gas Card | #VALUE! #VALUE! N/U 0.000 $ -
TOTAL GAS 713.520 | $ 1,889.84




306 Road Jos 0.000 £0.00 0.000 $0.00 a.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 NU HVALUE} #VALUE! 308 Roller

307 Road 307 55.200 $152.26 71.300 $196.66 0.000 $0.00 126.500 $346.92 41 8.57 0.32 307 Loader
308 Road 308 0.000 $0.00 41.200 $1711.57 0.000 $0.00 41.200 $111.57 33 3.38 0.80 308 Backhoe
309 Road 309 0.000 $0.00 20.100 $53.57 0.000 $0.00 20.100 $53.57 15 3.57 0.75 309 Bohcat
UNIT 2 DEPT. UNIT NO, Mid MO, Gal, Mid Mo, § End Mo. Gal, End Mo, § Other Gal, Othor § Total Gal. Total § Tatal Miles Cost/Mile MPG UNIT &

310 Road 310 43.600 $120.26 73.700 $199.64 0.000 $0.00 117.300 $319.90 43 7.44 0.37 370 Mower
311 Road 311 43.700 $120.54 10.700 $29.51 0.000 $0.00 54.400 $150.05 38 .95 0.70 311 Sweeper
312 Road 312 0.000 $0.00 0.000 £0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 rd 0.00 »DIV/0! 312 Chip Spreader
313 Road 313 0.000 £0.00 0.000 S$0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 10 0.00 #DIV/io! 313 New Roller
314 Road 314 50.100 $138.19 39.100 $104.29 0.000 $0.00 89.200 $242.40 17 22.04 0.12 314 New Loader
416 Road 416 0.000 $0.00 173.000 S$475.28 0.000 $0.00 173.000 $475.28 40 11.88 0.23 416 CAT Blade
417 Road 417 41.900 $115.57 208.700 $571.90 0.000 $0.00 250.600 S687.47 71 9.68 0.28 417 Volvo Blade
<418 Road 418 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 N/U #VALUE! HVALUE! 418 Volvo Blade
501 Road 501 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 NU #VALUE! HVALUE! 501 Dozer
X-gas Road X-gas 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 NU #VALUE! HVALUE! X-gas
Xx-diesel Road x-diesel 30.100 $83.02 0.000 $0.00 0.000 $0.00 30.100 $83.02 [ #oIvio! 0.00 x-diesel




DIESEL FUEL

UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
137 | G-50237 0.24 1143 264 23100 |3 63.71
200 | o876 | #vaLUEl | #vALUEI NU 0.000 |3 .
212 | G-30550 0.4 6.19 1,059 171.000 | $ 468.82
213 | 6-30549 3.04 0.91 45 49.600 | $ 136.82
214 | G3s441 | #VALUEI | #VALUEI N 0.000 |$ :
215 | G-67372 0.5 4.98 1,424 286.100 | § 782.67
216 | G-67371 0.46 6.02 203 33.700 | 92.95
217 | G-70782 0.48 5.74 1,125 196.100 | $ 538.37
218 | Distributor 0.96 2.87 354 123500 | $ 340.64
219 | WaterTruck | 0.87 3.19 86 27.000 |8 74.48
220 | New Transport 0.72 4.10 889 216.700 ) 637.27
221 |NewDump Truck|  0.37 7.51 1,083 144.200 | $ 397.73
305 305 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 [$ -
306 306 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |3 .
307 307 8.51 0.32 M 126500 | § 348.92
308 308 3.38 0.80 33 #.200 | 111.57
309 309 3.57 0.75 15 20100 |3 53.57
310 310 7.44 0.37 43 117.300 | $ 319.90
311 311 3.95 0.70 38 54400 |8 150.05
312 312 0.00 #DIV/0! 7 0.000 |3 .
313 313 0.00 #DIV/0! 10 0.000 | .
314 314 22.04 0.12 11 89.200 |9 242.40
116 416 11.88 0.23 40 173.000 | $ 475.28
117 417 9.68 0.28 71 250.600 | $ 687.47
418 418 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |3 .
501 501 #VALUE! | #VALUEI N 0.000 | :

Gard . |Extra Diesel Card|  gpjy/p) 0.00 0 30100 | $ 83.02

TOTAL DIESEL 2173.400 | §  6,005.64

*N/U = NOT USED




New Business

Consideration of Floodplain
Development Permit 2019-04




Cibola County Floodplain Development
Permit Application

Application # FP Hﬂ i- 0b z %Use Permit [J Variance [J Appeal Date Z[ ;dl /f

Permit Fee $25.00
SECTION I: GENERAL PROVISIONS (APPLICANT to read and sign)

1. No work of any kind may start until a permit is issued.

2. The permit may be revoked if any false statements are made herein.

3. If revoked, all work must cease until permit is re-issued.

4. Development shall not be used or occupied until a Certificate of Compliance is issued.

5. The permit will expire if no work is commenced within six months of issuance.

6. Applicant is hereby informed that additional permits may be required to fulfill local, state, and federal
regulatory requirements.

7. Applicant hereby gives consent to the Local Administrator or his/her representative to make
reasonable inspections required to verify compliance.

8. All work must be completed within 180 days of permit approval.

CERTIFICATION TO THE ADMINISTRATOR:

As the applicant | certify that | am either the owner or authorized agent of the owner and that all
statements herein and in attachments to this application are, to the best of my knowledge, true and
accurate. The work to be performed, including flood protection works, is as described below and in
attachments hereto. The undersigned agrees that all such work shall be done in accordance withthe
requirements of the Cibola County Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance 10-02, and with all other
applicable Federal ordinances and the laws and regulations of the State of New Mexico.

WARNING: PLEASE READ AND ACKNOWLEDGE.

The Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) and other flood data used by the Cibola County Floodplain
Manager in evaluating flood hazards to proposed developments are considered reasonable and accurate
for regulatory purposes and are based on the best available scientific and engineering data. On rare
occasions greater floods can and will occur, and flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural
causes. Issuance of an exemption certificate does not imply that developments outside the identified
areas of special flood hazard will be free from flooding or flood damage. Issuance of an exemption
certificate shall not create liability on the part of Cibola County, the Cibola County Floodplain Manager
or any officer or employee of Cibola County in the event flooding or flood damage does occur.

The undersigned hereby makes application for a Floodplain Use Permit.

W an




SECTION 2: OWNER/PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by APPLICANT)

|
oursrroms_L s Sot) and Witsr Copeervablon DSt

Owner Name (if agenf) Lc:U‘_Jf\\/ M NN
Mailing Address 3 é{]/ (:/: N2a ,DP, City 6:34 J ) WU
Property Address (from County Addressor) l
State Adfz Zip Code 5?73 (9/ Phone 5-0-5:-(? 7?"3 /?Z/p
Engineer

Property Legal Description FZ,/ 2. 5@ J? R@ /%73

Description of Work (Check all applicable boxes)

A. Structural Development

Activity Structure Type
[ New Structure* [JResidential (1-4 Family)

[ Addition* [JResidential (4+ Family)
D Renovations*/Repairs*/ ] Non-Residential (Floodproofing?[JYes)

Maintenance* [ JManufactured Home

B. Other Development Activities

[ Paving[ ] Grading [ ]Filling[ ] Mining

[] Excavation (Except for Structural Development Checked Above)

[] watercourse Alteration (Including Dredging and Channel Modifications)

)%Drainage Improvements (Including Culvert Work)
[] Road, Street, Bridge Construction*
[ Individual Water or Sewer System {
Zﬁé)ther (Please describe)'-rl:e_% remeo I/ﬁtz Gu’lae }‘41’199 Q} e nﬁ

*Notice: FEMA elevation Certificate MUST be attached to this application

Elevation of the 100-year (Base) flood (Identify source if other than the FIRM); ZI‘ ;g /ﬁ ft.(NAVD1988)

Highest adjacent grade at the development site (natural ground): /[,7 AZ ft.(NAVD1988)
Lowest adjacent grade at the development site (natural ground): /]/ A ft.(NAVD1988)
Required elevation/depth for lowest floor (including basement: )} ft.(NAVD1988)

Proposed elevation/height above grade for lowest floor (incl. basement{ ft.(NAVD1988)



THIS PERMIT 1S ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT THE LOWEST FLOOD (INCLUDING BASEMENT)OF
ANY NEW OR SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING WILL BE ELEVATED TO AT LEAST THE 100-YEAR
(BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION (IF AVAILABLE) OR AT LEAST TWO FEET ABOVE THE HIGHEST ADJACENT
GRADE (IN AO ZONES), AND THAT IF THE DEVELOPMENT IS PROPOSED IN A DELINEATED FLOODWAY,
THE DEVELOPMENT WILL CAUSE NO INCREASE IN THE 100-YEAR (BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION.

OR

THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT ANY NEW OR SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING
(INCLUDING ANY MANUFACTURED HOUSE) COVERED BY THIS PERMIT WILL BE BUILT ON COMPACTED
FILL THAT IS AT LEAST AS HIGH AS THE 100-YEAR (BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION, AND THAT SUCH FILLWILL
EXTEND AT LEAST TEN FEET FROM ALL WALLS OF THE BUILDING BEFORE IT DROPS BELOW THE 100-
YEAR (BASE) FLOOD ELEVATION.

THIS PERMIT IS ISSUED WITH THE CONDITION THAT THE DEVELOPER/OWNER OF ANY NEW OR
SUBSTANTIALLY IMPROVED BUILDING (INCLUDING ANY MANUFACTURED HOUSE) WILL PROVIDE A
COMPLETED FEMA ELEVATION CERTIFICATE BY A REGISTERED ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR BASED ON
“ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION” PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF AN OCCUPANCY PERMIT.

Application, Plans and Specifications Received this g 0 Day of J\ i L 0,20 (,.‘ ;%

p (/<O /é’)/S‘oL

(Sighature m]f&gent/Owner) (Slgnature of Floodplain }\/dmlnlstrator)




SECTION 3: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (To be completed by APPLICANT)

If the proposed development is located in a Special Flood Hazard Area the applicant must submit the
documents as noted below, before the application can be processed:

CIDevelopment plans, drawn to scale, and specifications, including where applicable: details for
anchoring structures, proposed elevation of lowest floor (including basement), types of water-resistant
materials used below the first floor, details of floodproofing of utilities located below the first floor, and
details of enclosures below the first floor. (Required for structural development activities.)
LlCompleted Floodplain Building application (Required for building permit requests involving
structures.)

LJA copy of all data and hydraulic/hydrologic calculations used to determine the base flood elevation
and floodway limits.

OJA copy of all data and hydraulic/hydrologic calculations used to determine the floodway limits.
(Required for proposed development in the floodplain where base flood elevations are established but
no floodway or non-encroachment areas are determined.)

LIPlans showing the extent of watercourse relocation and/or landform alterations. (As applicable)

B Change in water elevation (in feet) Meets ordinance limits on elevation increases: @YES @ NO
(Required for proposed encroachments to a floodway or non-encroachment area.)

OTop of new compacted fill elevation ft.(NAVD1988). (Required for development
involving fill in the floodplain.)
[UFloodproofing protection level (non-residential only) ft.(NAVD1988). Applicant must

attach certification from registered engineer. (Required for floodproofed structures.)

ClcCertification from a registered engineer that the proposed activity in a regulatory floodway will not
Result in any increase in the height of the regulatory flood event, or conditional approval issued by
FEMA via a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) for the proposed activity. A copy of all data and
hydraulic/hydrologic calculations supporting this finding must also be submitted. (Required for proposed
encroachments to a floodway or non-encroachment area.)

LIA certified and completed Elevation Certificate that includes the proposed elevation of lowest floor
(including basement). Applicant must submit the Elevation Certificate before construction (based on
construction drawings), when building is under construction (before lowest floor is completed), and
when construction is finished (as-built elevations). _

LJA certified and completed Floodproofing Certificate for floodproofed non-residential structures.
[ClLocation of all fill that will be stored in the floodplain, and statement of the amount of fill In addition,
for a house show: The existing ground elevation and calculated height of the base flood elevation

CJFor a bridge submittal drawings and specifications for the bridge, certified by a registered professional
Engineer. Calculations showing amount of fill (if any). A cross section at bridge location showing existing
conditions, proposed conditions and BFE level. A site plan showing the location of all existing structures,
water bodies, adjacent roads, lot dimensions, and proposed development. A copy of all data and
)Igz(aulic/hydrologic calculations supporting bridge submittal must also be submitted.

| P\’\@J‘ecj‘ P}ar\ and! Mat)D



SECTION 4: COMPLIANCE ACTION (To be completed by LOCAL ADMINISTRATOR)

The LOCAL ADMINISTRATOR will complete this section as applicable based on inspection of the project
to ensure compliance with the community’s local law for flood damage prevention.

1st INSPECTION DATE BY DEFICIENCIES? OYes ONo

2nd INSPECTION DATE BY DEFICIENCIES? OYes ONo
1stElevation Certificate Date Final Elevation Certificate Date
Certificate of Compliance issued: DATE BY

FLOODPLAIN MANAGER
Application Action Taken: CJApproved [IDenied [JOther

Floodplain Administrator Date

CIBOLA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPLICATION

Action Taken: (1Variance [Appeal CJApproved [1Denied [JOther

Commission Action Confirmed By:

Floodplain Administrator Date of BCC meeting



GRGWA Project 17-14a-Grants to Acoma

Project Type/Size: Initial treatment of non-native phreatophytes, 138 acres
Sponsor: Lava Soil and Water Conservation District (LSWCD),
Landowner: Private Lands

Contractors shall bid cost per acre. Additional acres may be added depending on proposals and
funding.

Project Location - The project is in Cibola County on private lands, on the east side of Grants,
NM. This project area is next a 2016 GRGWA project, just east of the motels and Wal-Mart. The
northeast boundary follows the railroad right-of-way fence line. The outer perimeter of the
project area is 138 acres in size, but the actual acreage of target trees is less than 30 acres.
The project follows the Rio San Jose channel and includes surrounding scattered patches of
target trees. Access is available on dirt/two-track ranch roads and project trails. The
approximate center of the project is located at Latitude/Longitude: N 35.12770 by W -107.81908

Project Objective — The project is considered maintenance of the Rio San Jose Channel and
an initial treatment to remove non-native invasive woody trees on approximately 30 acres. The
project will treat primarily salt cedar with some Russian olive and Siberian elm species. The
down and dead woody material is not significant but will be treated.

Current Site Conditions — The area is primarily made up of light to moderate density, pole and
mature tree sized salt cedar with some Russian olive and Siberian elm. The target trees are
located on the sides of the Rio San Jose channel and in areas surrounding the channel. Target
trees in the surrounding area are in scattered patches, sometimes located around Lagunas.
Depending on the season these areas can be too wet to operate. There may be target species
adjacent to cottonwood trees and fence lines that will not be treated to avoid damage. The Rio
San Jose channel has native plants including grass, sedges, rushes and cattails. There are
native shrub species including salt bush, and a patchy understory of native grasses.

The project has fencing in portions of the project area. The project area can be accessed
through ranch roads, gates and old fence lines. The project boundary is not flagged. Shape files
and GPS waypoints of the project boundary and protected areas will be provided.

Project Description — The project is considered maintenance of the Rio San Jose Channel and
an initial treatment to remove non-native invasive woody trees on approximately 30 acres. The
project will treat primarily salt cedar with some Russian olive and Siberian elm species. The
down and dead woody material is not significant but will be treated.

The overall preferred method of treatment is extraction and mastication, but all treatment
methods will be considered.

Alternatives will be considered for chip or mulch depth standards to protect native grasses.

Mastication may be concentrated in windrows. Alternative slash methods must avoid any over-
story cottonwood trees. Damage to native grass and shrubs should be minimized. Large salt

GRGWA_17-14a_Grants to Acoma, Draft Project Description, 07/09/19



bush shrubs are common and will not be extracted but may be masticated to allow room for
treatment.

Large target tree stems can be decked or piled as firewood on the edge of the project away
from the drainage and native trees. Firewood logs can be up to 16 foot in length.

The drainage channel and irrigation ditches must not be damaged. Leave drainage and ditches
as found. Dirt in drainage must be avoided. Any debris created by project must be removed
from the drainage.

Leave fence lines as found.
The project treatments will follow the GRGWA, 2019 General Riparian Prescriptions.

Desired Condition — The project will maintain the Rio San Jose and begin to restore the
surrounding basin and the Rio San Jose streambed. The project will reclaim the drainage
channel to promote increased water and native plant species. The project will enhance the
overall long-term health of the watershed. The treatment will reduce the fire hazard.

The landowner and local government will be responsible for removing the accumulated garbage
and construction debris. The landowner may remove or re-purpose the mastication material.
The landowner and the Lava SWCD may conduct re-vegetation with native grass seed.

Future Retreatment — Future herbicide re-treatments must be coordinated with the landowner.
At least two, and possibly three future retreatments will be necessary to complete the project
and achieve desired condition. A specific project plan will be developed for each retreatment
project. The first retreatment project will typically be a foliar or basal bark herbicide spray on
first or second season re-growth. Retreatment projects will be by a hand crew and will take
place ideally in the fall but could start in mid-June with a target of reducing 60% to 80% of the
re-sprouts. A second re-treatment should take place three years after the initial treatment.
Monitoring for the desired condition should take place five years after the initial project.

GRGWA_17-14a_Grants to Acoma, Draft Project Description, 07/09/19



17-14-Grants to Acoma, outer perimeter(s),
1% Priority, Area A (yellow outline), 138 acres, following and surrounding the Rio San Jose Channel
2™ Priority, Area B (teal outline), 493 acres, following and surrounding the Rio San Jose stream bed

17-14-Grants to Acoma, outer perimeter(s),
1% Priority, Area A (yellow outline), 138 acres, following and surrounding the Rio San Jose Channel
r_ =

GRGWA_17-14a_Grants to Acoma, Draft Project Description, 07/09/19



17-14-Grants to Acoma, Area A (yellow outline), North Half

GRGWA_17-14a_Grants to Acoma, Draft Project Description, 07/09/19



10b.
New Business

Request to Publish
Updated Business
Registration Ordinance




MEW MEXICO - E&Y, 1989

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ORDINANCE 2019-

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A SYSTEM OF
LOCAL BUSINESS REGISTRATION; PROHIBITING OPERATING AN
UNREGISTERED BUSINESS; AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities
have the power to “protect generally the property of its municipality and its inhabitants”
and to “preserve peace and order”’; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-38-3 provides that municipalities have the
authority to charge a business registration fee on each place of business conducted within
a municipality.

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 grants Counties the same powers that

are granted municipalities except for those powers that are inconsistent with statutory or
constitutional limitations placed on counties.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Board of County Commissioners of
the County of Cibola adopts the following Ordinance establishing registration
requirements for business conducted within unincorporated areas of the County.

Section 1. SHORT TITLE
This Ordinance shall be known as the Cibola County Business Registration Ordinance.
Section 2. JURISDICTION

This Ordinance shall apply to all unincorporated areas of Cibola County but not to areas
within a federally created Indian Reservation.

Section 3. DEFINITIONS

Page 1 of 4



Combined Reporting System (“CRS”™) Tax Identification Number. A tax identification
number used to report and pay tax collected on gross receipts from business conducted in
New Mexico.

Engaging in Business. Persons or entities operating, conducting, doing, carrying on,
causing to be carried on, or pursuing any business, profession, occupation, trade, pursuit
or activity for the purpose of profit and who are required to obtain a CRS Identification
Number pursuant to New Mexico law and pay or should pay Gross Receipts and
Compensating Tax (GRT) pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 7-9-1, ef. seq. to the State of
New Mexico, then the business must be registered. Specifically excepted are athletic
officials who officiate for any association or organization that regulates any public school
activity and whose rules and regulations are approved by the State Board of Education.

Place of Business. The premises, whether it be a personal residence, mail business
location, or an outlet, branch or other location thereof, temporary or otherwise, to which
the public is expressly or impliedly invited for the purpose of transacting business. In the
event there is no such location, but the business is transacted at the location of the buyer,
then the general sales area shall be considered a place of business.

Section 4. REGISTRATION/RENEWAL/FEES REQUIRED

A. Any person or entity engaged in business must complete a County Business
Registration Form for each place of business within the jurisdiction of the County
between January 1 and March 1, 2020 and must renew each subsequent year by
March 1.

B. The Business Registration Form is due thirty (30) days after new business is
commenced or place of business added.

C. The County Clerk, with the input of the Planning Coordinator, is authorized to
promulgate application forms and to create and maintain records of registration. A
current CRS number must be provided on each registration and renewal form.

D. Registration and renewal forms must be signed by the County Clerk, the Planning
Coordinator, and a representative from the County Assessor’s Office before
registration is complete.

E. Yearly fees are assessed at thirty-five dollars ($35.00). Fees will not be prorated.

Section 5. UNLAWFUL CONDUCT

1. It shall be unlawful for any person who is required by New Mexico law to obtain
a CRS Identification Number and/or to pay GRT to engage in business within the
County’s jurisdiction without registering the business and complying with the
terms of this Ordinance.

Page 2 of 4



2. It shall be unlawful for any person to knowingly file an application for issuance or
renewal of any business registration on which any of the information required has
been falsified.

Section 6. PENALTIES and ENFORCEMENT

1. A fine of up to three hundred dollars ($300.00) may be imposed pursuant to
NMSA 1978, Section 3-17-1(C)(1).

2. In addition to a fine, the County may institute at any time up to four (4) years
following the violation any appropriate judicial action or proceeding to:

a. Prevent the conduct of the business;

b. Prevent the occupancy of the building, structure or land on which the
business is located;

c. Collect fees by suit in court; or

d. Charge a late fee of ten dollars ($10.00) per year for registration renewal
payments made after the due date of March 15.

3. Unpaid registration fees constitute a lien in favor of the County and may be
enforced according to any available legal provisions.

4. The Sheriff’s Office and the Planning Coordinator are authorized to issue
citations pursuant to Paragraph 1 of this Section; and, the County Attorneys are
authorized to carry out enforcement activities pursuant to Paragraphs 2 and 3 of
this Section.

Section 7. REPEALER
Ordinance 91-2 is hereby repealed.
Section 8. SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, word or phrase of this ordinance is for any
reason held to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The Commission hereby declares
that it would have passed this ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause,
word or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, sub-section,
sentence, clause, word or phrase thereof be held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid.

Page 3 of 4



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this day of , 2019.

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, Vice-Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Second Vice-Chairman

Martha Garcia, Commissioner

Christine Lowery, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

Page 4 of 4



10c.
New Business

Resolution 19-57

Support of Feasibility Study for
Improvements to the road to La Mosca
Peak

LTy s, ool A T, VA T N 1




CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 19-57

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR
THE FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE
ROAD TO LA MOSCA PEAK.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is the duly elected and governing body of the County of
Cibola New Mexico;

WHEREAS, the improvement of the road to La Mosca Peak will improve access for the elderly, and disabled;

WHEREAS, the improvement of the road to La Mosca Peak will enhance the education, cultural enrichment, and
recreation of the region;

WHEREAS, the improvement of the road to La Mosca Peak will be conducted in a respectful, safe and environmentally
friendly way recognizing the value of this area as a Traditional Cultural Property and as a viable means to improve access
for the Citizens of our communities;

WHEREAS, the improvement of the road to La Mosca Peak will enhance and create economic development in and for
the surrounding regional communities while respecting the sanctity of the mountain;

WHEREAS, the improvement of the road to La Mosca Peak will better restore and preserve the forest for among other
resources, fire wood, landscape, water, and to prevent devastating wild fires;

WHEREAS, the improvement of the road to La Mosca Peak as a paved road will reduce fugitive dust that occurs from
the gravel road, more effective control of erosion, and to promote Public safety for all modes of transportation;

WHEREAS, the improvement of the road to La Mosca Peak will enhance the annual Mt. Taylor Winter Quadrathalon
which is a large event benefiting the entire region;

WHEREAS, there are people from all aspects of life who will come to our communities to enjoy the sanctity, vastness,
and the rich cultural value of Mount Taylor and the Cibola National Forest;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that for the reasons stated above in the recitals, the Cibola County Board of
County Commissioners supports the feasibility study for the improvement of the road to La Mosca Peak.

APPROVED,ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 22nd dayof August, 2019.

CIBOLA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chair Robert Windhorst, 15t Vice-Chair
Ralph Lucero, 27 Vice-Chair Martha Gatcia, Member
ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez, County Clerk Christine Lowery, Member



New Business

Resolution
19-58

Resolution 19-58 to Replace Resolution
19-40 Designating the location of
Election Day Polling Places




CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-58

A RESOLUTION
DESIGNATING THE LOCATION OF ELECTION DAY POLLING PLACES
FOR ALL STATEWIDE ELECTIONS CONDUCTED IN 2020 AND 2021;
COUNTY CANVASSING BOARD DUTIES THROUGH THE END OF 2021; AND
APPOINTING THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AS CANVASS BOARD
FOR THE COUNTY AND REPEALING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION 2019-40

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regular meeting
duly published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50,
Grants, New Mexico 87020 on August 22" , 2019, at 5 p.m. as required by law; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978, Section 1-3-2 (2019) in
June or July of 2019 the Board of County Commissioners by resolution shall designate the
location of election day polling places in the county for the conduct of any statewide election
conducted in calendar years 2020 and 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that each polling place designated in
this resolution complies with the provisions of NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-7 (2019), titled Polling
Places; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the Voting Convenience Centers
created by this resolution will make voting more convenient and accessible to voters of the
consolidated precinct, will not result in delays in the voting process, and are centrally located
within each consolidated precinct; and further that the Voter Convenience Centers created by this
Resolution along with any Early Voting locations which the County Clerk determines to
maintain open on Election Day as additional Voter Convenience Centers all meet the
requirements of Subsections B and C of NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-4 (2019) and will be available
to voters of any precinct in the county to cast a vote at the Voting Convenience Center; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the voters of those precincts which
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-4(B)(7) (2019) the board of county commissioners has
exempted “certain precincts [ | from operating as a voter convenience center or being a part of a

Page 1 of 4



consolidated precinct; provided that if the precinct is not designated as a mail ballot election
precinct pursuant to Section 1-6-22.1 NMSA 1978 and the polling place for that precinct does
not have real-time access to the voter registration electronic management system ,[ | and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that those precincts designated as Mail
Ballot Election Precincts meet the qualifications of NMSA 1978, Section 1-6-22.1 (2017), have
fewer than one hundred (100) voters, and the nearest polling place for an adjoining precinct is
more than twenty (20) miles driving distance from the boundary of the Mail Ballot Election
Precinct; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that that each polling place provides
individuals with physical mobility limitations unobstructed access to at least one voting machine;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners designates, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section
1-13-1(B) (2019), the County Board of Registration to serve as the County Canvassing Board for
all Statewide and Special elections through the end of 2021; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 1-4-34 (2019), the Board of County
Commissioners shall at its first meeting in June of 2019 appoint the Board of Registration for the
County, who shall serve a term from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners
designates the election day polling locations for any Statewide Election to be conducted in 2020
and 2021 as follows:

Page 2 of 4



Yoter Convenience Centers:

Voting Precinct Name Precinct Address Precincts that can vote at
Location Voting Locations
1 Fence Lake Community 2125 Hwy 36, Fence Lake NM 87315 1
Center
2 Seboyeta Elementary State Road 279, Seboyeta NM 87014 2
School
3 San Mateo Fire Station 110 San Mateo Main Street, San Mateo 3
NM 87020
4 Bluewater Senior Center 5 Pinon Street, Bluewater NM 87005 4
6 Bluewater Acres Fire 9 Cod Drive, Thoreau NM 87323 6
Station
7 San Rafael Elementary 27 Mesa View St, San Rafael, NM 87051 7
School
18 Cubero Elementary School 100 Main Street, Cubero NM 87014 18
20 Laguna Tribal Building 22 Capital Drive, Laguna NM 87026 20
21 Mesita Facility 1 Industrial Parkway Loop, Mesita, NM 21
87026
22 Paguate Community 60 Paguate Day School Road, Paguate, 22
Center NM 87040
23 Encinal Recreation Hall 5 Flagstone Road, Encinal, NM 87038 23
24 Paraje Recreation Hall 31 Paraje Road, Paraje, NM 87007 24
25 Seama Recreation Hall 13 Sacred Shield Road, Seama, NM 87007 25
VCC Site (OLD) Cibola County 515 W. High Street, Grants, NM 87020 5,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,
1 Complex 17,19,26,27,28,29
VCC Site *(NEW) Cibola County 700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50, Grants, NM 5,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,
2 Complex 87020 17,19,26.,27,28,29
VCC Site | Milan Parks & Recreation 407 Airport Road, Milan, NM 87021 5,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,
3 17,19,26,27,28,29
VCC Site Ramah Chapter House 434 BIA Route 125, Ramah, NM 87321 5,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,
4 17,19, 26,27,28,29
VCC Site | Acoma Tribal Auditorium 33 A Pinsbaari Drive, Acoma, NM 87034 5,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16.
5 17,19,26,27,28,29

Page 3 of 4




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners designates the
County Board of Commissioners to serve as the County Canvassing Board for the county for any
Statewide or Special Election conducted within the county through the end of calendar year
2021.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Resolution 2019-40 is hereby repealed and replaced with
the adoption of this resolution.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 22" day August 2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel J. Torrez, Chair Robert S. Windhorst, 1 Vice-Chair

Ralph Lucero, 2" Vice Chair Martha Garcia, Member

Christine Lowery, Member

ATTEST BY:

Michelle E. Dominguez, County Clerk

Page 4 of 4



New Business

Consideration of Roads to be
reviewed for Addition or
Abandonment of County

Maintenance




Road List

T f
Road # | Road Name YD
change

NA

NA

NA

NA

C28B

C59B

C47A

c81

C86

Casa Blanca Rd

Calle De San Fidel
Tomas Rd

Barbara Circle

Farm Rd

Clark Road

Obe Worthen Mesa Rd
Alamo Rd

St. Anthony Mine Rd

Addition

Addition

Addition

Addition

Abandon

Abandon

Abandon

Abandon

Abandon

Meets

Standards

0.32 yes
0.13 yes
0.55 yes
1.20 yes
0.19 no
0.60 no
1.15 no
6.90 no

2.80 no

Commission
District

Il ( Torrez)
Il (Torrez)
Il (Torrez)
IV (Windhorst)
IV (Windhorst)
Il (Torrez)
V (Garcia)
| (Lowery)

| (Lowery)

Reason

Meets Standards and next to curently maintained road
Meets Standards and next to curently maintained road
Meets Standards and next to curently maintained road
Meets Standards and next to curently maintained road
Does not meet standards. No easement

Does not meet standards. No easement

Does not meet standards. No easement

Pueblo of Laguna requested removal.

Does not meet standards. No easement



Road name G(‘L_SC«_, Blane o

Road Location Cﬂ Ve G 65 7L6?1£&5 SM b(}{' JSrdy SG a_[2a [GJ-’/C
Lificeage of road @3 ,-;\{ M ]es 'Q‘Om /7Lud/t/ 53 Ao Culabsac.
Comnission District fg / Review Board Members

W Lond craners - Il homes
- Minimum Road Qualifications

X Road has existed for 5 years or longer Créa Jed (979-0¢ 1980
$4 Road serves a minimum of 4 households _ // 4 ou5e holds J s
\JW‘)Z Petition requesting road to be added to maintenance has been presented to commission - Q0ad> mﬁg—ﬂ ¥
fA L4 Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records R zﬁ
\“\\P;ZF Pet?tﬁon includes. map or drawing.illustrating. length, width, and right-of-way of the road
‘@\WZ/ Petitioners provided documentation of road improvements completed

-~ Mapping
ﬂ Survey map of road to be added 4 ub(‘) WSion P[Q .

[J Sample copies of Road ROW transfer document attached 7
@’ Minimum Road width of Fifty (50) feet

— Minimum Road Standards

24 ft width of crowned improvements
™ "Minimum 6 inch pit run or 4 inch crush run gravel basecourse entire length of the road
& Grade or slope maximum 10% on minor local street or 6% on collector or arterial streets
Proper drainage structures in place in all arroyos sized based on rainfall calculations.

- Coments/Recomendations
Comnencl Proceecling w4 Qcﬂoyf/. A }() Ma:/z/’of(wdt

(s Mo led 7/.%*,//,7 A L




Road Review Checklist

Road name _C o /o A»e Scm EO‘!@L -
Road Location LC\ JLgo 28 )Leulfé S%bOl' V.S oN SGV! Jec [ae/
Mileage of road ___o [ 9/5‘ AEN /U oth Sechon GJ’J{%%-
Comumission District_ﬁ Review Board Members

- Jalots T0Wness - H houses -

- Minimum Road Qualifications
Road has existed for 5 years or longer 1G7G o (980
Road serves a minimum of 4 households & AouSelqol ds
)Q—ﬁlﬂ Petition requesting road to be added to maintenance has been presented to commission @_O&EJ j;;ﬂ@f;
l\):p; [ Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records lee /
@0 Petition includes map or drawing illustrating length, width, and right-of-way of the road
@‘(’D Petitioners provided documentation of road improvements completed

- Mapping
§ﬂ Survey map of road to be added Suw WS on ﬁof&’lL
[J Sample copies of Road ROW transfer document attached
% Minimum Road width of Fifty (50) feet

- Minimum Road Standards

24 ft width of crowned improvements
(J Minimum 6 inch pit run or 4 inch crush run gravel basecourse entire length of the road
L] Grade or slope maximum 10% on minor local street or 6% on collector or arterial streets
[0 Proper drainage structures in place in all arroyos sized based on rainfall calculations.

- Coments/Recomendations
WO Cullel "6

Ltdlecs Mailed 7/3@/?4&71_




Road Review Checklist

Road name __| Ao S oo d
Road Location SOU&'H’\ @*om CR 55 - Pa loma.s ESJLCHZQS
tifleage of road __ e ?L/ ‘/—0"‘0/ {-eﬂ\gl Ll'f' 2 05 ¥4 Zﬂé ma:VL?tf?f"‘fC/

Conwunission District _‘_12 Review Board Members

=

— Minimum Road Qualifications

Lﬁ Road has existed for 5 years or longer / 979 _

0 Road serves a minimum of 4 households - § house ol Jﬁ .,D, st. 5 m. /e/- 7/us ¢f /770f“-’—7£0 @ﬂd
WL F1 Petition requesting road to be added to maintenance has been presented to commission 2«57 07
Y%A Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records £ S sy
N petition includes map or drawing illustrating length, width, and right-of-way of the road

N PT] Petitioners provided documentation of road improvements completed

- Mapping
Y0 [J Survey map of road to be added Not~ (o / [ede - forh0nS
[:l_ Sample copies of Road ROW transfer document attached
Eﬂ Minimum Road width of Fifty (50) feet . fﬂ“‘ rofd e

- Minimum Road Standards

O 24 ft width of crowned improvements &9\#7&

(] Minimum 6 inch pit run or 4 inch crush run gravel basecourse entire length of the road
0 Grade or slope maximum 10% on minor local street or 6% on collector or arterial streets
(J Proper drainage structures in place in all arroyos sized based on rainfall calculations.

- Coments/Recomendations MG 17 16 et

- Jcﬁszﬂ(*/w—\(ﬂ Mﬂm Aotz pvf)/,_/_@ a A u(VefrZ\Sj, J/Na&ﬁg/éff/y
{Z,Q,Com m._an(;g.' e RCIQ,&,QOM,@ 7Lo /r'S‘IL & Wlarn#mc?/{l Lo "
W 0

thtof Sent 7’73 f)_/J)M/S7I/;L5////?



eview Checklist Addition

Road name __ /X2 r)xt O C e ZL
Road Location __ (W eS5T % Plons (y (OW&J«@ flaac/ MQ no Col Oraaﬂ& Sebd U-Sf()%
Mileage of road ___ | 1 9~ /., Les

Commission District ﬂ Review Board Members

~ Minimum Road Qualifications 1197
M Road has existed for 5 years or longer: Date Established 60& ZOOQ ioin jp {q'(—- ?/ e

Road serves a minimum of 4 households: Total households __// _
)(A' 1 Petition requesting road to be added to maintenance has been presented to commission)] QJ Feapis ””’{""ﬂi
I 7T Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records 23
V- Z7 Petition includes map or drawing illustrating length, width, and right-of-way of the road
,3/.4’@/ Petitioners provided documentation of road improvements completed

~ Mapping

'ﬁ[ Survey of road to be added 5ub£)q 1S5 on pla T

[0 Sample copies of Road ROW transfer document attached
@ Minimum Road width of Fifty (50) feet

- Minimum Road Standards

X 24 ft width of crowned improvements

[J Minimum 6 inch pit run or 4 inch crush run gravel basecourse entire length of the road
[J Grade or slope maximum 10% on minor local street or 6% on collector or arterial streets
L] Proper drainage structures in place in all arroyos sized based on rainfall calculations.

- Coments/Recomendations
p(-\,,--}- ON Nee S O rdn ing ond b(ﬁjr\h/a .

Lo Mo led 7/957/9 pm L
| Ltlor Rebucned metl




Road Review Vacation

Road Location MG~ Lland Co forade ond 2240 T4 nCA 577

iileage of road e (9 m. (25
Commission District Review Board Nembers
/'-
i/
—_—

Heason for Yacation or Abandonment of Maintenance: ﬂ)of’ Lb/? 720 5- 76 nﬁéfﬁz S,

W o asSemend, }Udke/zaua/. Sronnes

~ Minimum Road Qualifications

JO0—H-Road serves a minimum of 4 households: Total households 3
[J Petition requesting road to be vacated from maintenance has been presented to commission
jg, [J Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records
O Petition includes map or drawing illustrating length, width, and right-of-way of the road
[ Publication of Road Review has been posted for 5 days prior to review

- Coments/Recomendations

flo rnm)cz/Q\e)m CouN by B2 M. Lenarice. P57 L}xﬂ%{) 5V ol s
d eaﬁe,/)xe/d’for‘ﬁ, ad I\)Cﬂ‘e/\ouq& 6 res fer—
Oﬁﬁl NG NCe—

(cthars masled 7/QL//f?AmL




Road name _( |c Pood CS9YRB
Road Location 5OL4”H/& g OO 71 ND (’l& ﬁ’);ftz /QC//
dMileage of road g é /f’{,‘[aj

Commission District .? _Ll?ewew Board Members Aln A LC«‘ ) dﬂ Ga /c/ /‘%/ /9/
Icate Alefcle

Reason for Vacation or Abandonment of Maintenance: MO"LHQP 0410/((4 adloéd )16 5){?"%

Dotenowg h homes 100 EccSement-Goden, Dpe s tlime s (’OW&
Stendadd

- Minimum Road Qualifications

)\)C)EI Road serves a minimum of 4 households: Total households __3 }’1 puseS
L] Petition requesting road to be vacated from maintenance has been presented to commission
[] Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records
L1 Petition includes map or drawing illustrating length, width, and right-of-way of the road
(1 Publication of Road Review has been posted for 5 days prior to review

€omem$/ﬁecomendatlons

PrVafe pf‘dﬁgﬂ-/&ﬁt anS_on Road , Deres Aot~ poet—
e d S]rﬁn(% S %/‘ Gmcﬂéo—ﬂofls/aﬂe Does ot~ have—
M Nt meann Mmm}%/’q /\gmie,hdlcﬂj fes PesOrdrironie.
et omond Qamo(/a/ fom MG teinie

[z s W“C\[ef/ 7/0’1"////.7 fhn L




name Obe U)c)ff’}wﬂ fme—ScJ)d @ %’7 ﬁ" ”

Read Location Sr)m )’/fq Q; {( { W Lo MC?A UV'Q/ MUV? (WX chmtd WA
itleage of road (/% .
Commission District é Review Board Miembers

Heason for Vacation or Abandonment of Maintenance: N@‘]‘ eno C»-C/ h AOM

ROt Corcently bemag Meantened,
7

- Minimum Road Qualifications

AJ0O Road serves a minimum of 4 households: Total households 3. /4 0us-ehdlds
[ Petition requesting road to be vacated from maintenance has been presented to commission
[1 Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records
(J Petition includes map or drawing illustrating length, width, and right-of-way of the road
[1 Publication of Road Review has been posted for 5 days prior to review

Comenis/Recomendations




Road Location C()uﬂﬁu {/Y\é-— jOM‘/’él /@\6 777 LGS 7%/‘0(»
WMileage of road {;eq (AN L25

Commission District I Review Board hMembers

ason for Yacation or Abandonment of Maintenance: (1 { [on Pre }0 Z Lﬁﬂw’ﬂ« LQW/

I?/"«O\)ﬁ) Qeturn to LGOhAf\Ov Mo ferance !

- Minimum Road Qualifications

[ Road serves a minimum of 4 households: Total households N O f@ ,Q(\ou)ﬂ ?’LONS

[J Petition requesting road to be vacated from maintenance has been presented to commission
[J Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records

[J Petition includes map or drawing illustrating length, width, and right-of-way of the road

[0 Publication of Road Review has been posted for 5 days prior to review

Coments/ﬁecomendatlo

212919 Cihole Connly et po.th Pusblo o
kCSLA./\(}» QUU Litors ’@‘DM/LC\QI,na Stat-e/ v /w_/w&/
()Yﬁd\()uSlL,L as/cﬁJ G@ﬂ/ D hm()dﬁ,ﬂb (. bolo— [bunﬂg,
§ C\m< {mm .S JZ-C&J /DﬁCa«uﬂ,a/ (J\G/,na Hees 7 on1 7%/
fhounlmcm(“w Ush Gary Ghded 7%//@, noeded o [Tl
Seom He Podblod G (ﬁ(ﬁﬂnaﬂ to pat in ,A. s Road
Necords, L /




Road Review Vacation

JO

Road name 50&«’1 ﬂn?”/\dﬂ:/ , Cﬁé B

/
Road Location 5C>M"H/L g (Cf / +0O O{J M,
Hilleage of road e % % (25
Commission District__/ Review Board Members

Reason for Vacation or Abandonment of Maintenance: /1] /ne. is Dot/ Gperd 740'7

NO howse Ltdldjl. @ur(‘ﬂ-@ﬂ Yo Waiate,n

- Minimum Road Qualifications

[J Road serves a minimum of 4 households: Total households Q{ ) bauég hdl& .

[J Petition requesting road to be vacated from maintenance has been presented to commission
[J Petitioner’s association with the road has been verified through landowner records

[ Petition includes map or drawing illustrating length, width, and right-of-way of the road

[J Publication of Road Review has been posted for 5 days prior to review

Coments/Recomendations

G\am/ Wees sut m e orea O[\—Q/t?/c-mﬁ o4 /Zaac/i 7Z 5 R

/ . J
has a o c/&ﬂﬁaﬁ_ af i Ho /Zdjfﬂ/)f/za ond o (5;0%7[0 A
Ho Msne. Owrers  Rosd /M,/ﬂzd/eﬂf %énna% Qloss flo
f?/maﬂﬂ W th U‘ML (7’0'/17]0\0}[7 Ho M e,




New Business

Appointment of Road
Review Viewers to View
and Report on County
Roads Listed.




New Business

Consideration to Approve
Sending a letter to the State
Auditor Regarding the
Disposition of County Vehicles
at auction.




New Business

Direction to Staff regarding
Strongly promoting the Auction
of County Vehicles within the
Community




New Business

Ratification of Cooperative Purchasing
Agreement between Socorro County, Curry
County, Valencia County, Sierra County,
Catron County, and Cibola County for Legal
Services for Opioid Investigation and
Litigation and Ratification of Legal Services
Contract for Opioid Investigation and
Litigation




COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN SOCORRO COUNTY, CURRY COUNTY, VALENCIA COUNTY,
SIERRA COUNTY, CATRON COUNTY AND CIBOLA COUNTY FOR
PURCHASE OF LEGAL SERVICES FOR OPIOID INVESTIGATION AND
LITIGATION AND RATIFICATION OF LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR
OPIOID INVESTIGATION AND LITIGATION WITH ROBLES, RAEL &
ANAYA, P.C. AND BARON & BUDD, P.C.

This Cooperative Purchasing Agreement ("Agreement"), and Ratification of Legal
Services Contract for Opioid Investigation and Litigation is executed by and between the
Boards of County Commissioners of the Counties of Socorro, Curry, Valencia, Sierra,
Catron and Cibola, collectively, “the Counties,” all New Mexico local public bodies, and
Robles, Rael and Anaya, P.C. and Baron & Budd, P.C..

WHEREAS, in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 13-1-135(A) (1999), each of the
Counties is authorized to enter into this governmental cooperative purchasing agreement,
provided the governing body of each entity approves the agreement; and,

WHEREAS, the Boards of County Commissioners of Curry, Valencia, Sierra, Catron
and Cibola Counties each directed their respective administrations to engage in a
cooperative procurement with the County of Socorro to secure legal services for Opioid
Investigation and Litigation; and,

WHEREAS, the County of Socorro issued RFP No. 2018-04-401, to solicit legal
services for Opioid Investigation and Litigation; and,

WHEREAS, Robles, Rael and Anaya, P.C. and Baron & Budd, P.C., were selected as
the highest ranked offeror in conjunction with RFP No. 2018-04-401; and,

WHEREAS, Socorro County negotiated the terms and conditions of the Contract for
Opioid Investigation and Litigation with Robles, Rael and Anaya, P.C. and Baron &
Budd, P.C., and executed the contract on January 22, 2019, attached hereto as Appendix
B; and,

WHEREAS, in light of the direction from their respective Commissions and pursuant to
the express statutory authority contained within NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-19 (1973), the
County Managers of each of the participating Counties are statutorily authorized to,
among other things, conduct the business of the county, to act generally as the
administrative assistant to their Boards, and to aid and assist their boards in the exercise
of their duties and responsibilities; and,

WHEREAS, the cooperating counties and Robles, Rael & Anaya, P.C. and Baron &
Budd, P.C., wish to be bound by the terms and conditions of the legal services contract

1 Cooperative Purchase Agreement for
Legal Services for Opioid Investigation
and Litigation



5. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify, or amend any legal
defense available at law or equity to either of the entities including the availability
of the defense of sovereign immunity, nor to create any legal rights or claims on
behalf of a third party.

6. This Agreement may not be amended unless the entities execute a written
amendment.

7. An approved and signed copy of this Agreement shall be filed with the New
Mexico State Purchasing Agent and such other entity as may be required by the
participating entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature below.

CONTRACTOR

By:  Marcus J. Rael, Jr., Managing Partner
Robles, Rael & Anaya, P.C.

Date

By: Russell W. Budd, Managing Partner
Baron & Budd, P.C.

Date

3 Cooperative Purchase Agreement for
Legal Services for Opioid Investigation
and Litigation



CURRY COUNTY

Lance Pyle
Curry County Manager

5 Cooperative Purchase Agreement for
Legal Services for Opioid Investigation
and Litigation



SIERRA COUNTY

Bruce Swingle
Sierra County Manager

7 Cooperative Purchase Agreement for
Legal Services for Opioid Investigation
and Litigation



CATRON COUNTY

Bill Green
Catron County Manager

9 Cooperative Purchase Agreement for
Legal Services for Opioid Investigation
and Litigation



New Business

Consideration of
Resolution 2019-59

Budget Adjustment #2




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Robert S. Windhorst, 1t Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Ralph Lucero, 2" Vice-Chair

Christine Lowery, Commissioner

Martha Garcia, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
County Manager

Resolution No. 19-59

Fiscal Year 2020
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT No. 2

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 19-594 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2020 fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a special meeting on the

22nd day of August 2019.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Robert Windhorst, 15t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Ralph Lucero, 21 Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Dr. Christina Lowery, Commissioner

Martha Garcia, Commissioner



Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Financial Management Bureau

SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

County Clerk

ENTITY NAME: Cibola County
FISCAL YEAR: FY 2018-19
RESOLUTION #: 19-59
SCHEDULE: 9-50A
REVENUE
1Tre
OF BAR COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED
(L) OR
STATE TRANSFER (TO
(S) DEPARTMENT or FROM) ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET
s IT Revenue 401-004-412-00012 Equipment, Maintenance & Repair $19,250 $83,200 $102,450
S [San Rafael VFD |Revenue 407-018-421-00023 Repair to Buildings $2,500 $30,000 $32,500
S San Rafael VFD [Revenue 407-018-421-00082 Safety Equipment $8,067 $30,000 $38,067
L |LEPF Expenditure 605-035-455-00082 Safety Equipment $19,438 ($5,500) $13,938
L |LEPF Expenditure 605-035-455-00098 Training & Staff Development $14,500 ($7,250) $7,250
L |LEPF Expenditure 605-035-455-00246 Ammo $0 $5,500 $5,500
L |LEPF Expenditure 605-035-455-00248 Protective Clothing / Equipment $0 $7,250 $7,250
L [Maintenance Expenditure 401-010-403-00023 Repair to Buildings $55,000 (520,000) $35,000
L [Maintenance Expenditure 401-010-403-00012 Equipment Maintenance & Repair $100,000 $20,000 $120,000
30
$0
30
30
30
30
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
30
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
ATTEST:
Date Board Chairman Date




New Business

Consideration of
Resolution 2019-60
Disposition of Plotter in
Assessor’s Office.




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Robert J. Armijo, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Daniel J. Torrez, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Jack P. Moleres, 2™ Vice-Chair

Robert S. Windhorst, Commissioner

Martha Garcia, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
County Manager

Resolution No. 19-60

Fiscal Year 2019

Resolution Authorizing Disposition of Oce TDS 400 Plotter from Assessors
Office

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 the powers of a county as a body
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 provides that board of county commissioners
shall have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property
belonging to the county as they may deem expedient; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 provides that the County give notification at
least thirty days prior to its action making the deletion by sending a copy of its official
finding and the proposed disposition of the property to the state auditor and the
appropriate approval authority designated in Section 13-6-2 NMSA 1978, duly sworn
and subscribed under oath by each member of the authority approving the action.;
and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 provides, in pertinent part, that the “sale or
disposition of real or tangible personal property having a current resale value of more
than five thousand dollars ($5,000) may be made by a. .. local public body. .. if the
sale or disposition has been approved by . . . the local government division of the
department of finance and administration for local public bodies; and,

WHEREAS, the County is in possession of 1991 Oce TDS 400 Plotter, Model #01001
and it no longer needed by the County and considered obsolete, broken, and is
unusable and has a minimum resale value between $250 to $2,000; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Cibola County that it authorizes the sale of the 1991 Oce TDS 400 Plotter, contingent
upon securing the approval of the local government division of the department of
finance and administration and sending notification to the office of the state auditor;
and,

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its regular meeting
on the 227 day of August, 2019.



Cibola County Commission

Robert J. Armijo, Chairman
Daniel J. Torrez, 1% Vice-Chair
Jack P. Moleres, 2™ Vice-Chair

Robert S. Windhorst, Commissioner
Martha Garcia, Commissioner

Cibola County

700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50

Grants, New Mexico 87020
Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Kate Fletcher

County Manager

ATTEST:

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, 15t Vice-Chair

Ralph Lucero, 2 Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Dr. Christina Lowery, Commissioner

Martha Garcia, Commissioner



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. ¢ Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢+ FAX (505) 827-4948

Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist

County and Special District Required Documents: (required by Section 13-6, NMSA 1978 for the LGD
approval)

1. Cover letter should include the following:
a) Type of Disposition:
PERSONAL Property
[] sale
X Exchange/Trade
[] Donate
[] Otherwise Dispose

b) Reason(s) for disposal — The reason for disposal is the current plotter is currently broken and needs to be
replaced/upgraded.
c) Method of disposal:
] Public Auction
[ solicitation of sealed bids
] Negotiated
[] Donation
X Exchanged — J-MAR & Associates is the lowest quote for a replacement and upgraded plotter. J-
MAR & Associates has offered to reduce their quote by $2,000 if the County exchanges the current broken
plotter with the purchase of the new plotter. This exchange also ensures any value stays within the Assessors
office as not only do they have a general fund budget but the County Valuation Fund which is special
revenue. Not sure which fund was used for the purchase of this equipment.
[] Other (explain)
d) Details of disposal:

Personal Property:

X Year manufactured — 1991 per the Operating manual
X Model — Oce” TDS 400 Model #01001
X Serial Number — None, but the Cibola County asset listings # are 1358 & 1357 for all

pieces
] Mileage - NA
X Current Resale or Market Value - $0 (fully depreciated and unusable) - $2,000 (based on price
reduction.......... Also please note upon researching online similar equipment the market value for this was $250.00,
$399.00, and $999.00. See attached offers. Also, since this equipment is currently broken and unusable it would cost the
county more to dispose of it than it is worth thus an exchange is in the best interest of the county.

O Grant Purchase: [JYes X -No
(If yes, verification from granting agency if allowable.)

2. Resolution approving disposition (meeting minutes attesting governing body approved if personal property valued at
less than $5,000) — 8/22/19 Commission Meeting



Cibola County Commission Cibola C ounty

Robert J. Armijo, Chairman 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, 1% Vice-Chair Grants, New Mexico 87020
Jack P. Moleres, 2™ Vice-Chair - Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner
Martha Garcia, Commissioner

County Manager

August 15, 2019

Erica Cummings

Department of Finance & Administration
Local Government Division

Budget & Finance Bureau

Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 201
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Disposition of Property

Dear Mrs. Cummings,

Cibola County seeks approval from the DFA for the disposition of a 1991 Oce TDS 400
Plotter. The Plotter is valued between $250 to $2,000 and pursuant to Section 13-6
NMSA 1978 the County requires DFA approval for the disposition of this plotter.
Additionally, Cibola County has also sent notification to the New Mexico Office of the
State Auditor disposing of vehicles and equipment.

The Plotter is broken, obsolete and is no longer usable with minimal value left. It is in
the best interest of the county to dispose of this property to make room for new
equipment being purchased. The Assessor’s Office will use the old plotter as a trade in
value of $2,000 as a partial payment for the new plotter.

See attached checklist and other supporting documentation for details.

Finally, attached is the signed resolution approving the sale of the vehicles and
equipment. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at any
time.

Sincerely,

Paul Ludi

Cibola County Finance Director
505-285-2516



Gday! Sign In or register | ebayplua | eBay Deals | Git Cargs | Help

E&‘;‘;g};  Search for ar.ything )

Back to home page | Usted in category:  Computers/Tablets & Networking > Princars, Scanners & Supplles > Printer & Scanner Parts & Accs >
Cther Printer & Scanner Accs

e
i
| Similar sponsored items

! Lovoski Plotter ., Lovoski Plotter

i Spindle End "’i“" Tralling Cable

PR 8 Aus13et i AU §13.28
Free Poslage Frew Postage

Wide Format Frinters
Get Prica Guotes for Multiple Wice Format Prinier
2 Plotlers, Save 3100s

Loveoski Ser-
vice Station
AUSIg42 @

Free Postage

make us an offer--OCE TDS 400, PLOTTER, MODEL
01001,USED,

Condition:

Price:

Begt Oftsr:

Postage:

Delvery:

Paymenls:

Have one to seil? Sell it yoursel

Returns:

Descriplion Postage and payments

Selier assumes zli respansibility for this listing.
Lastupdated on 28 May, 2018 09:46:06 AEST View all ravisions

INCLUDES DELL COMPUTER
l;a;d N e
Add to catt
T — —M_al;;f;er— e
e
o0 posivaFoscbesk

Kay not post to United States - FAead item description or
contact soller for postage options. | a2 detalls

itnr location: Bramoury, NSW, Auclraka

Posis ta. Auclatg

Verigs
PayPei, Cash On Delivery | Seq vayment intormaticn

YYD WASAIIITE O VILS
_ Emati, Phone, aad Live Chat Available. Starg

No returns accepled | Sua deraig

i | ltem specifics
Condition: Used: An itam that has been used previeusly. Tha itam Brand:
{ { may have some signs of cosmetic wear, but is fuily
| t ... Read more
{ | Compatible Brand:

Fer Del}

Moditiad Iltem: No

SIS B i L

: Al Categories ~

| Add to watch list

Lovoski Plotter Lovoski 24"
Carriage Beit Carriage Belt
AU $10.88

&
AU $11.72
Frow Postaga

Frae Peslage

= e
E Shop with confidence

i eBay Money Back Guarantee
Gat the liem vou ordeced or get your :
monay back. Leam mora | {

| Seller information
| laeleB73 (2)

1
i 100%: Positive feadback
|

Save this saller

| Contact sefler
{ Sea olher items

B X
® ‘e
Wide Format Printers
Get Price Guotes for Multipls Wide
Formal Prinier & Plotters. Sove
$1C0s!
Repart item

zBay item number: 401736092224

QCE Tecnnologies B.V.



Hi! Sign in or register

| Daily Deals | Gift Cards | Help & Contact

Wi

e Summer Seliing =

son |

Recently Viewed |

Gagoy  Searohforanything I SN S, ... 1

Back to home page | Uisted in category: Business & Industrial > Frinting & Graphic Arts > Plotters & Wide Format Printers (I

| B
£
People who viewed this item also viewed

SPONSORED OCE TCS 500 QCE TDS 320 _ OCE TDS 800 QCET
QOce Plotwave 900 Large Wids For- = Wide Format Wide Format Wide F
$4,990.00 $380.00 ¢ $1,799.00 $4,500.00 $3,00¢
Frag shipping 4 -+ Shipping + Shipping + 5750.00 Shipping + Stupp!

—

Have oneto seli?|  Sell now

Flelate_d sponsored items 1/2

QCE TDS 320 Wide Format Printer Scanner
Plotter Blue Printer

& 1 viewed per hour

Condition:  Used

Price:  US $399.00 ) Buy It Now i
£36 for 12 months !

Add to cart !

Best Ofter: Make Otfer
Add to watch list |

Ships from United States

30-day returns

Shipping:
seller for details | See detalis
Wem losalion: Laerencs, Massashuealts, Uniled Stales
Shfps la Umted States

Delivery: Varles

Paymenls:
PayFal CREDIT
*536 for 12 months. Minimum purchase regquirad.
| See torms

Returns: 30 day retums. Buyer pays for return shipping |

See details

Fraight - Read the item description or contact the

g Shop with confidence

eBay Money Back Guar
H Get the ilem you ordered «
| monay back, Learn norg
i ;

Seller information
roberts§685 {410 )
98.4°% Positive feedback

Save this Seller
Conlact sellsr
Visit store
§ Sae other ilams

"WE'RE CURING
HEART DISEASE
THAT COULDN'T

BE CURED
BEFORE."

WE MEAN IT.

Fesdback or



Wit Sgninorregister | Daiy Doals | Gt Cards | Help& Comact  Sgic £Umimer Solling = . Sell | Recently Viewed | My aBay
— S— . - bbb ] ol Lzl e i e et e

Back o home page | Listed in category:  Business & Industrial > Printing & Graphic Arts > Plotters & Wide Format Pranters I,

% Ready ween !

: You Are !

i

| People who viewed this item also viewed

_ EPONSORED OCE TCS 500 ..., OCETDS 320 OCE CS2124 OCET
| +4 Canon im- Large Wide For- - { Wide Format 24inch wide for- . WWide F
3[ $950.00 $380.00 - $399.00 $500.00 $2,48¢
‘g + Shipping 8+ Shipping =+ Shipping + Shipping + Shippi
| OCE TDS 450 large format printer W;;D;m;m;lde;cew h

Condition: Used eBay Money Back Guar,
Getlhe tiem you ordored «

' maney back. Learn more

e |
|

Price: US $899.00
$48 for 24 months *

L | o
Addiocart | Seller information
. fremontbiolab (150 )
TP 11| 100% Positive faadback
Addtowatehiist @ 1 L
! Save this Sellar
Ships from United States Free local pickup Gontact sellar
= e Visit store
| See other tems

Shipping: Free Local Pickup | Sea detaiis <A
Ram tozatien: pModesta, Califoma, Unked States = - T

Ships 100 Local pick-up only

Delivery: Varies ) @
Paymenls: 53

- =
PayPal CREDIT Save up tg.:m%.‘ =
548 for 24 months. Minimum purchaso required. Again an agajn‘ :
4 How | See form v Use the pramo code EASY
Ad U857 Getlow mo. payments | Get instant Fundit

O favee O each SDment

CRe LHIPMENT
Returns:  Seller does not accept retums | See getais

| O—

Have onetossll? Sellnow -

Related sponsored items Feedback or

13
i




New Business

Requisitions over
$20,000




REQUISITION ORDER

DATE : DEPARTMENT: QUOTE OBTAINED BY:
July 24, 2019 Cibola County Sheriff's Office
QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3

VENDOR NAME:| Melloy Dodge
CONTACT NAME:|James Cassell
PHONE:|505-922-2557
FAX:|505-922-2580

NO. DESCRIPTION - UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNITCOST | EXTENSION
1 |RAM 1500 27026.00 27,026.00 = -
1 |[BED LINER 525.00 525.00 - &
1 |BLUETOOTH 660.00 660.00 - =
1 |TOW PACKAGE 425.00 425.00 - -

1 |POLICE MARKED LIGHTING 11711.00 11,711.00 - -

SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 40,347.00 = =
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - - -

GRAND TOTAL 40,347.00 = -
REASON SELECTED STATE CONTRACT <:l
VENDOR Melloy Dodge
CONTRACT/BID/RFP # 70-000-16-00002
ADDRESS 9621 Coors Blvd NW ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Albuquerque, NM 87114 PURCHASE ORDER #
[PURCHASING
AGENT CERTIFICATION FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
ENDORSEMENT With my signature, | hereby certify that all 3 ee signatures are no 401-005-467-00007 4 40,347.00
goods/services requested are necessary to obtained p e canno
properly conduct the operations of this ove forward
department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE /QE(GNEE SIGNATURE FINAN(;EF!GNAJURE
Board of Commissioners. ~

Ba s S i ———— s b ST LS o A P
PLEASE REMEMBER ANY REQUISITIONS OVER $500.00 NOW REQUIRE 3 HAR| OTES. ANY REQUlSTION Slo,fﬁﬁ 00 OR MORE W:LL NEED TO GO ON THE AGENDA FOR
COMMISSION APPROVAL. IF USING STATE CONTRACT PLEASE LIST CONTRACT # ABOVE AS WELL'AS THE FIRST 4 PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT, OTHERWISE IT WILL BE
SENT BACK




BID/QUOTE
2019 Ram 1500 Crew 4x4

State contract 70-000-16-00002

Item 9 Ram 1500 $27,026.00

Item AM Former SSV package N/C

Item H Bed liner $525.00

Item J Bluetooth $660.00

Item BP Tow Package $425.00

Item CD Police Marked Lighting $11,711.00
Ram 1500 SSV Total $40,347.00

James Cassell

Fleet Sales

Melloy Dodge
(505)922-2557 direct
(505)922-2580 fax
(505)239-2811 cell
jcassell@melloydodge.com



z Jo 1 abrg

WY 1Z:6Z:TT G10E/52/L

% 00°00T 00°££0'9S 000 000 000 00°£L0"9S 00'0 !|ejo) poday
% 00°00T 00°££0°9S 00'0 00°0 000 00°££0°9S 00°0 iS|B30L ANNJ TYHINIO - ToY
% 00°00T 00°'££095 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°'££095 00'0 is|eyo) asuadxg
% 00'00T 00°£L0'95 000 000 000 00'££0"95 000 AepnQ |ede) F2000-80-500-10
asuadx3
QANN4 TYYINED - ToP
Suiueway %  Suluieway 388png  aduejeg Sulpuy Ajanoy |e3o) ajuejeg Suiuuidag  3@3png |easyy SadueAqINDUY awepN Junoxy

6T0Z/¥T/L0 - 6T0Z/T0/L0 9buey ajeq

Alewwing JUnoooYy
Hoday 186png sA |1e1eq AN

WN ‘Ajunod ejoqid




REQUISITION ORDER |
' [ PATEr oo DEPARTMIENTE i fr s QUOTEOBTAINEDBYE 0
i 0 s Laguna Fire Protecti _ John Garcia '

E Auguf.t 57 o T OUOTERE T S pf‘-*‘r:-;-‘.-;;_'?’.;:tiumla:#z a .-QUDTE#3>" . o

E:|Artesia Fire Equipment
Judy
{ONE:|1-888-477-9055

L "0 7 J'UNITCOST]  EXTENSION | UNIT:COST | EXTENSION' : |  UNITCOST ‘| EXTENSION
LI-P$GQ10159 Lion Turnout Coat. | 1090.00 - 2,180.00 - _ 5
|U-LTSL2YNS-Lion Lettering Patch | 2600 | 52.00 : - -
L1-1 P Lettering Patch 14.00 28.00 - -
LI-LPV2-Lioh Hook & Loop-Lettering Patch 17.00 34,00 ' = _ -
LI:LTSL2YNS Lettering Patch. 1. 26.00 52.00° , B -
LI-FSGQ10159-pant Lion Turnout Pants | 590.00 1,180.00 , - -
'|cA-1044/AFD Cairns Traditional Helmet 348.00 596.00 s _ L
CA-F27 CA-F27 Helmet Front | aas0 89.00 s | ' 2
MAJ-Pachwhite Nomex Hood ' '31.50 | 31.50 , -
|vAL-v14888 Leather Gloves | 29.00 58.00 _ =k -
SBY-5226 Pigskin Gloves .| 81.00 81.00 i g -
THO-804:6369 Leather Structure Boots 305.00 " 305.00, w . :
|THO-504-6389 Structural Boots 337.50. 337.50. - ) -
RB:911IM-RD Gear Bag o ' 52.00 _ '52.00 : - -
_|LAK-C+ANSIP2 Parka: | 13500 | 135,007 2, _ -
|wss-wLs0205 Brush Shirt ‘ 136.40 136.40 ' ' ¥ _ ‘
WSS-WLP0108 Brush Pants ' 21450 | . 214,50 _ ' 2t , s
SC-201215-02 Scott: Facepiece 274,50 549.00 o - _ :
WHI-H7809 Wildland Boots , 235.00- 470.00: ' - _ .‘ -
WHI:WH7809 Wildland Boots ‘ 235.00 235.00, = 3% ; e

[N ) [N [ P Y (LR PR [ R0 [O) {9 FNCR NS [N [N PR (S E R

[ |- Pge- (24,9359 aqeasoq i :

SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS| .
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS|
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX|
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS| .
o GRAND TOTAL|:

T Eisww

REASON SELECTED

VENDOR|- Artesia Fire
CONTRACT/BID/RFP # ) SHR00020506
7011 Huseman PISW ESTIMATED DELIVERY '

~ Albudguerque, NM 87121
T CERTIFIGATION. o S
|With my signature, | hereby certify that all [=2afx it
goods/services requested are necessary to. [
|properly conduct the operations of this ;
department, and that-all prociremnent has 7
been conducted according to purchaslng

| policies approved by the Clbola County
Board of Commissioners.

ADDRESS

= ronbnavesunemems | Avount

419-’:’)_18-,430—'00082 $ 31 %90 90

| oo MANAGEENT, | FINANCE SIGNATRE




REQUISITION ORDER

CELEE TDRYERC TR

Ll DERARTMENT:: : @it

~ QUOTEOBTANEDBY: . |

Laguna Fire Protection

John Garcia

s, Augusts,2019

CQUOTE#RL ol S QUOTERRY b s il OUOTE#3S L
'-thfbDﬁ'Nhi\&E; Artesia Fire Equipment
_-CONTACT NAME:|Judy
PHONE:|1-888-477-9055
NO." A7 " DESCRIPTION. " * [ UNIT:COST | 7 EXTENSION - | UNIT:COST'| * EXTENSION: " .| UNIT.COST-| EXTENSION"
1 |HU-272788000 Hurst eDraulic Cutter 886000 | 886000 s f ' -
_|Charger and Two EXL Batterles , . - -
1 JHU-271555000 Hurst eDraulic Spreader 9450.00 £,450.00 =
Charger and Two EXL Batteries - -
1 |{HU-274085000 Husrt eDraulic Ram 6615.00 6,615.00 s -
|Charger and Two EXL Batteries i - -
~ SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS]
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS|
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX|:
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS| ,
GRAND TOTAL|" 24,925.00 |
REASON SELECTED

VENDOR Artesia Fire

CONTRACT/BID/RFP #

ADDRESS

7011 Huseman Pl SW

_ ESTIMATED DELIVERY

AGENT

[PURCHASING

ENDORSEMENT .

|properly conduct the operations of this

been conducted accarding to purchasing
‘| policies approved by the Cibola County
Board of Commissianers.

department, and that.all procurement has |

gobds/sérvices requested are necessary to. : i




Artesia Fire Equipment , Inc.

PO Box 1367

Quotation

DATE

1014'S. First St. QoteNe:
Artesia, NM 88210 8/52019 | 22846
Phone# 800-748-2076 Art./ 888-477:9055 Alb.
| NAME/ADDRESS ~ SHIPPING ADDRESS
Cibola County Purchasing Office LAGUNA FIRE DEPARTMENT
700-East Roosevelt Suite 50 CHIEF JOHN GARCIA
Grants. NM 87020 jearcial@lagunapueblo-nsn.gov
('5-05)' 287-9431 (505) 552-1951
PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:  9/4/2019
ATTENTION: CUSTOMER REF.NO. |  REP FOB TERMS
PAT LEON ~ LAGUNAFD JF | DESTINATION Net 30
-2 7' I TR " '_ DESCRIPTION el QTY EACH '1 Availablhly o TOTAL -':,if.
HU-272788000 HU-272788000 HURST ¢DRAULIC ST88E2 1 £,860.00 8,860.00
CUTTER. INCLUDES ONE 120VDC CHARGER . -
AND TWO (2) EXL BATTERIES. -
- 0 ' 945000
uunosso0 Hu;mosaooo HURST eDRAULICR421E2, 53" | 1 | 661500 661500 |
TELESCOPING RAM. WITH 110VAC CHARGER |
VAND 2 EXL BATTERIES. '
" |QUOTE UPDATED 8512019
ITOTAL $24,925.00

NM In-State 3% Preference -

Resident Business # 1.1672939312.

SIGNATURE




Artesia Fire Equipment, Inc.
PO Box 1367 '

1014 S. First St

Artesia, NM 88210

Plione# 800-748-2076 Art. / 888-477-9055 Alb..

Quotation
_ DA_TE _Ouote NO.
8/6/2019 | 22913REV2

P.0. BOX 237
LAGUNA, NM 87026

NAME / ADDRESS SHIPPING ADDRESS
PUEBLO OF LAGUNA |PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT TRIBAL WAREHOUSE

I INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, BL.DG. B
LAGUNA, NM 87026
jgarcia@pol-nsn.gov

PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:  9/5/2019

ATTENTION: | CUSTOMERREF.NO:| REP [ FOB  TERMS
CHIEF JOEN GARCIA ||LAGUNAPUEBLO..| JF  |DESTINATION|  Net30

. DESCRPTION - |

| EACH | Aviabiiy

LLPSGQI0159-COAT |LI.PSGQ10159-COAT - LION CSTM/F
SUPER-DELUXE 7.0 OZ. ADVANCE

TRIPLE TRIM AS PER PSGQI10159-E
COLOR: KHAKI |
SIZE - 48-32R (PATRICIO PADILLA)

TRADITIONAL TURNOUT COAT W/FREEDOM
DESIGN, D9 TRAD. CHAMBRAY LINER. 8"
OVER-THE-HAND WRISTLETS, DRD, (2) 9X9X2"
SEMI-BELLOW & LINED HANDWARMER
POCKETS, 3.5X9X2" RADIO POCKET, AND 3"
NYC YELLOW VENTILATED REFLECTIVE

1| 1,090.00 1,090.00

|TOTAL

SIGNATURE

Page 1




Artesia Fire Equipment , Inc.

PO Box 1367
1014 S. First St.
Artesia, NM 88210

Phone# 800-748-2076 Art. / 888-477-9055 Alb.

Quotation
Quote NO.
22913REV2

DATE
8/6/2019

NAME / ADDRESS

SHIPPING ADDRESS

PUEBLO OF LAGUNA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT
P.O. BOX 237

LAGUNA, NM 87026

|jgarcia@pol-nsn.gov

PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
TRIBAL WAREHOUSE

| INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, BLDG. B
LAGUNA, NM 87026

PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:  9/5/2019

' ATTENTION:

CUSTOMER REF. NO.

REP FOB TERMS

CHIEF JOHN GARCIA

| LAGUNA PUEBLO ...|

DESTINATION Net 30 ‘

|Li-Ps6010

LLLTSL2YNS

GARMENT ABOVE YOKE

ILAGUNA FIRE

|LI-LTSL2YNS - LION2° LIMEYELLOW M |
SCOTCHLITE LETTERS-SEWN DIRECTLY TO

Lilpva

ATTACH ABOVE LETTERING PATCH TO COAT

LI-LPV2:LION FRHOOK & LOOPKITTO | 2 |

17.00]

TOTAL

SIGNATURE

Page 2



Artesia Fire Equipment, Inc.

Quotation

LAGUNA, NM 87026

LAGUNA, NM 87026
jgarcia@pol-nsn.gov

PO Box 1367 :
1014 S. First St. SEIE | Be NG,
Artesia, NM 88210 8/6/2019 | 22913REV2.

Phone# 800-748-2076 Art, / 888-477-9055 Alb.
NAME / ADDRESS SHIPPING ADDRESS
PUEBLO OF LAGUNA PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT TRIBAL WAREHOUSE
P.0. BOX 237 | INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, BLDG. B

PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:

9/5/2019

ATTENTION:

CUSTOMER REF.NO. | REP

FOB

TERMS

CHIEF JOHN GARCIA || LAGUNA PUEBLO . | JF

‘ DESTINATION

Net 30

- DESCRIPTION

| L1.PSGQ10159-PANT - LION POLM/F 7.0 OZ.
ADVANCE RELIANT TURNOUT PANT W/LOW

RISE WAIST, UNIFORM STYLE PANT FIT, &
TRADITIONAL LEG DESIGN, D9 TRADITIONAL
LINER, GOLD POLY-COATED ARAMID KNEE
PADS W/1.LAYER OF LITE-N-DRI, GOLD
POLY-COATED ARAMID PANT CUFFS AND
IXIXS" KICK SHIELD. (2) 10X 10X2" FULL.

BELLOW KEVLAR LINED POCKET W/FLAP ON

LEFT & RIGHT THIGH, 3" LIME/YELLOW
VENTILATED REFLECTIVE TRIPLE TRIM

AROUND LEG BOTTOMS, AND EZH H-BACK

QUICK ADJUST NON-STRETCH BLACK
SUSPENDERS W/METAL LOOPS AS PER

PSGQI0159-E

COLOR:KHAKL
SIZE 44L (PATRICIO PADILLA)

59000

TOTAL

SIGNATURE

Page 3




Artesia Fire Equipment , Inc.

PO Box 1367
1014 S. First-St,
Artesia, NM 88210

Phone# 800-748-2076 Art. / 888-477-9055 Alb. )

Quotation

' DATE

Quote NO -

8/6/2019

22913REV2

NAME / ADDRESS

SHIPPING ADDRESS:

PUEBLO OF LAGUNA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT

PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
TRIBAL WAREHOUSE

P.0. BOX 237 } INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY. BLDG, B
LAGUNA. NM 87026 LAGUNA, NM 87026
’ jgarcia@pol-nsn.gov
PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER: 9/5/2019
ATTENTION: CUSTOMERREF.NO. [ REP FOB TERMS
_CHIEF JOHN GARCIA ||LAGUNAPUEBLO..[ JF  |DESTINATION Net 30

DESCRPTION

TOTAL

SIGNATURE

Page 4




Artesia Fire Equipment, Inc.

PO Box 1367
1014 S. First St.
Artesia, NM 88210

Quotation

' DATE

' Quote NO.

8/6/2019

22913REV2

Phone# 800-748-2076 Art. / 888-477-9055 Alb.

NAME / ADDRESS

SHIPPING ADDRESS

PUEBLO OF LAGUNA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT
P.O.BOX 237

LAGUNA, NM 87026

| PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
TRIBAL. WAREHOUSE
‘1 INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, BLDG. B
LAGUNA, NM 87026
jgarcia@pol-nsn.gov

PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:

9/5/2019
- ATTENTION: | CUSTOMER REF. NO.  REP FOB TERMS
CHIEF JOHN GARCIA LAGUNA PUEBLO ... JF DESTINATION : Net 30

ITEM

: Avariablhty .:._’ I

CA-I 044!AI'D

REFLEXITE TRIM.
COLOR: BLACK.

| CA-1044/AFD - CAIRNS TRADITIONAL STYLE
'HELMET WITH BOURKE SHIELD AND ESS
INNERZONE 2 GOGGLES. FEATURES
FLANNEL LINER, NOMEX EARLAPS, 6"
CARVED BRASS EAGLE FRONT HOLDER,
NOMEX. CHINSTRAP W/QUICK RELEASE &
POSTMAN'S SLIDE. AND LIME-YELLOW

PART NO.: C-TRD:-7-1-5-2-1-1-2-2-1-M
o (PATRICIO‘PADIL[A SHANNA LASILOO)

' MAJ-PACHWHITE - MAJESTIC WH ENOMEX |

2 '-343."00

31.50
PACITHOOD
(SHANNA LASILOO)
|TOTAL

SIGNATURE

Page 5



Artesia Fire Equipment , Inc. Quotation
PO Box 1367 ; -
1014 S. Pirst St. DATE | Quote NO.
Attesia, NM 88210 8/6/2019 | 22913REV2
Phone# 800-748-2076 Art. / 888-477-9055 Alb. |
~ NAME / ADDRESS | | | sHIPPING ADDRESS |

PUEBLO OF LAGUNA ' |PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
| ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT | TRIBAL WAREHOUSE

P.0. BOX 237 |1 INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, BLDG. B

LAGUNA, NM 87026 | [LAGUNA, NM 87026
| | | Jgarcia@pol-nsn;gov

PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:  9/5/2019
ATTENTION: | |CUSTOMERREF.NO.| REP | FOB |  TERMS
| CHIEFJOHN GARCIA ||LAGUNAPUEBLO..| JUF  |DESTINATION|  Ne30

BY-5226 -SHELBY FDP STYLETANPIGSKIN | 1 |  s8io0] | 8100
GLOVES W/O WRISTLET ]

, -SIZE SMALL(SHANNA LASILOO_)

micaseses |- a

|TOTAL

SIGNATURE

Page 6



Artesia Fire Equipment, Inc.

Quotation

PO Box 1367 g —————}
1014 S. First St. DRIE SR,
Artesia, NM 88210 8/6/2019 | 21913REV2
Phone# 800-748-2076 Art. / 838-477-9055 Alb. '
NAME / ADDRESS SHIPPING ADDRESS
|PUEBLO OF LAGUNA |PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT TRIBAL WAREHOUSE
P.O. BOX 237 TINDUSTRIAL PARKWAY. BLDG. B
LAGUNA, NM 87026 BAGUNA, VM £H06
jearcia@pol-nsn.gov
| PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:  9/5/2019
ATTENTION: | CUSTOMERREF.NO. | REP FOB TERMS
CHlEF JOHN GARCIA LAGUNA PUEBLO JE DESTINATION Net30
e ~ oescRPTioN - larv| EAcH | Ay | ToTAL
THO-504-6389 THO—504 6380 - THOROGOOD WOMEN'S ] 3’37.'5,0 337.50

LEATHER KNOCKDOWN ELITE STRUCTURAL

BUNKER BOOTS W/WATERPROOF FLAME/CUT -

ABRASION-RESISTING LEATHER, STEDAIR

PTFE WATERPROOF BARRIER, BLOOD-BORNE |

PATHOGEN COMPLIANT, REMOVABLE
POLYURETHANE FOOTBED ON FLEXIBLE

BI-FIT INSOLE, STEEL TRIPLE LADDER

SHANK, AND VIBRAM ALL-TERRAIN SOLE
SIZE - 9.5 (SHANNA L_ASILOO)

. RB-Q! llM,’RD _VR&B A BRICATIONS "IT‘S THE‘E'} e |

|TOTAL

SIGNATURE

Page 7




Artesia Fire Equipment , Inc. Quotation

PO.Box 1367 s — .
1014'S. First St. bATE | dudte O, |
Artesia, NM 88210 8/6/2019 | 22913REV2
Phone# 800-748-2076 Art. / 888-477-9055 Alb. '
~ NAME/ADDRESS SHIPPING ADDRESS
PUEBLO OF LAGUNA - PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT TRIBAL WAREHOUSE |
P.0. BOX 237 : I INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, BLDG. B
LAGUNA, NM 87026 LAGUNA, NM 87026
R |jgarcia@pol-nsn.gov
PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:  9/5/2019
ATTENTION: | [CUSTOMERREF.NO.| REP |  FOB TERMS
| CHIEF JOHN GARCIA | LAGUNA PUEBLO .. JF__|DESTINATION| N30

DESCRIPTION QTY EACH Availablflty TOTAL

LAK-C+ANSIPY | AK- C+ANSIP2 LAKELAND ANSI PLUS 2 | 135.-00 135.00
TWO-JACKETS-IN-ONE 32" PARKA W/WIND &
| WATER REPELLENT POLYESTER QUTER
SHELL, INNER FLEECE SHELL, SNAP-OFF
LANED HOOD WITH BRIM. VENTILATED MESH
UNDER BACK YOKE, MIC TAB ON EACH
SHOULDER, ID POCKET, ADJUSTABLE
'VELCRO AND ELASTIC SLEEVE CUFFS, 2-WAY
YKK FRONT ZIPPER CLOSURE, 8" DEEP
UTILITY POCKET ON FRONT RIGHT W/
WEATHER PROOF ZIPPER, TWO LOWER
| CARGO/BELLOWS POCKETS; TWO LOWER y
FLEECE LINED WARMER POCKETS, AND FULL
2" SILVER 3M REFLECTIVE TRIM PACKAGE
SIZE - LARGE (SHANNA LASILOO)
' 1215:02/SCOTT AV-3000] _‘-EACEPIECE i
- |MEDIUM W/KEVLAR HEADNET (2013) .
- [(PATRICIO. PADILLA SHANNA' LASILOO)

|TOTAL

SIGNATURE

Page 8




Artesia Fire Equipment , Inc. Quotation

PO'Box [367 _ Tk
1014'S. First St. DATE Q.uote NO.
Artesia, NM 88210 8/6/2019 | 22913REV2
Phone# 800-748-2076 Art. / 888 477 9055 Alb.
NAME / ADDRESS SHIPPING ADDRESS
PUEBLO OF LAGUNA PUEBLO OF LAGUNA
|ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPARTMENT : TRIBAL WAREHOUSE
P.0. BOX 237 1 11 INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY, BLDG. B
LAGUNA, NM 87026 LAGUNA, NM 87026
R jgarcia@pol-nsn.gov

PRICES MAY CHANGE AFTER:  9/5/2019

ATTENTION: CUSTOMER REF.NO. | REP FOB TERMS
CHIEFJOHN-GARClA LAGUNA PUEBLO . JF | DESTINATION: Net 30
. WEM b S . DESCRIPTION | - |ary| - EacH | avataviiy | ToTAL -
WSSWLRIOS | WSS-WLPO108, CREW BOSS 6.0 OZSPRUCE | 1 | 214.50] 21450
GREEN BRUSH PANTS

_ |SI1ZE -LARG 33? (SHA_NNA LASILQO)

WHLWH780% | WHI-WH7809 - HATHORN EXPLORERBLACK | 1 |~ 23500 | 23500
10" WOMEN'S WIiLDLAND BOOTS :
SIZE - 9D (SHANNA LASILOO)

s ITEMS MAY’-BE PURCHASED UT[L]Z[NG THE'.-' s

) ""'.RACTNO 'SHR000020506

17122119 - QUOTE REVISED"
8/6/19 - QUOTE REVISED

|TOTAL $6,915.90

NM In-State 5% Preference -
Resident Business # 1.1672939312 SIGNATURE

Page 9



Z J0 1 abeg Wd 8Z:S¢: GLOT/ET/B

%00°00T . 00'861°0L 000 000 00’0 00'86T0L 00'0 ~_felopyodoy o m E s .

9% 00°00T 00°861'01T 00°0 000 000 00°861°0T 000 *S|El0L NOLLNEIYISIA IMma - 6EY B
96 00°00T 00°861°0T 00'0 00'0 . - 000 00°86T°0T 00'0 's|ejoL asuadxg )
% 00°00T 00°861°0T 000 000 - 000 00'85T°0T 00’0 : saljddns % Juawdinbg a0 B0000-ZE7-050-6EF
asuadxy
NOILNEIYLSIA IMA - 6EV
% 00°00T 00700009 00'0 ) 00'0 '00°0 00'000°09 000 ‘S|EJOL Q4N YNNDVT - 6T
% 60°00T 0000009 0600 00'0 000 00°000'09 000 is|ejo) asuadi3
% 00°00T - 00'000'09 © 000 - 000 000 00°000°09 000 , LNINCIND3I ALIVS €3000-0€v-8T0-61¥
asuadxy
. . . . ) QA YNNOVT - 6T
Sujujewsy 9  Suuiewsy 1adpng aduejeg Sujpuz  A3jAndy [Bl0L ojuejeg Sujuujdag  1adpng |easly saJuBIquwnduz oA % . - awen e Ta Junolay

610Z/€1/80 - mﬁommo\no :abuey 23eqg
ENEEDW 1UNO2JY : - - WN ‘AJunod ejoqin

Hoday 186png sA |leleq

e



REQUISITION ORDER

Board of Commissioners.

DATE : DEPARTMENT: Quote Obtained By:
August 13, 2019 Manager 7 Judy Horacek
QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
VENDOR NAME: NWNMRSWA
CONTACT NAME:
PHONE:
HEWw MEXICD - FAX:

NO. UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNITCOST | EXTENSION
1 |Acct# 2000 - Cibola County 2000.00 2,000.00 - =
1 |Accti 2006 - Bluewater 13500.00 13,500.00 - -
1 |Acct# 2007 - Cubero 16000.00 16,000.00 - -
1 |Acct# 2008 - Pinehill 17110.23 17,110.23 - -
1 |Accti 2009 - San Mateo 3600.00 3,600.00 - =
1 |Acct# 2010 - Seboyeta 10700.00 10,700.00 - ~

See Attaced Agreement - - -
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 62,910.23 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - = =
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - -
GRAND TOTAL 62,910.23 - -
venpor| Northwest New Mexico Regional REASON SELECTED <~
Solid Waste Authority
CONTRACT/BID/RFP #
ADDRESS Po Box 1330 ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Thoreau, NM 87323 PURCHASE ORDER #
AGENT FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
ENDORSEMENT | With my signature, | hereby certify that all 0 401-006-411-00124 S 62,910.13
~ |eoods/services requested are necessary to  [G)ET p 0
properly conduct the operations of this ove forward Contractual Services
- department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County DEPARTMENT FifaAD SIGNATURE DESIGNEE SIGNATURE FINANCE SIGNATURE

COMMISSION APPROVAL: IF. USING STATE CONTRACT PLEASE LIST CONTRACT # ABOVE AS WELL AS THE FIRST 4 PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT, OTHERWISE IT-WILL BE |
SENT BACK :




7 e, vy
4 \\\\ H
( ‘ LA CO”

! | SOLA Cogs,

: SOUN G
Northwest New Mexico SO et
Regional Solid Waste Authority i (SEAL G G
101 Red Mesa Bluffs Drive * PO. Box 1330 » Thoweau, New Mexico 87323 Tel. (305) 905-8400  Fax: f.:' éj& 5801 ; 00 ___‘?

7"::?,@"-.. TN E

RA

q? E?qq gﬂb
June 6, 2019 i ”NHHH‘“\

This agreement is a contract by and between the Northwest New Mexico Regional
Solid Waste Authority and Cibola County. This will provide container(s) per site.
This will be used for collection and disposal of municipal waste.

This Contract will be effective July 1, 2019 thru June 30, 2020.
Terms are as follow:

Haul Fee (Per Container) Bluewater ... $100.00
. Cubéro - o, $225.00
i -iPinghill. | $300.00
. .’Sani Mateo i TE T e $200.00
el Seboyeta RS 3 $250.00
Tipping Fee (Per Ton) . 7" Red Rock Land Fﬂl S $35.00
Tipping Fee (Per Ton).":: ‘_L:Clbola/ McKJnley Transfer Statmn $42.00

$150.00

Overweight Fee (Over 11 :ons) #%
5 L $75.00

Rent Fee

5% GOVERNMENTA ROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Contamer may not be loaded; above the nm and no ‘sharp ob_]ects may pro_]ect upward
or hang over the s1des Dnvers will not* ad_]ust any loads That is‘the respons1b1]1ty of
the contractor and w111 be done before the truck amves Any 1ssues w1th th1s may
result in the contaJner bemg removed ' = o 5

The container shall remam at’ the des:gnated locatlon untrl proPer authonzatmn is obtained for
relocation. Any damage done to the contamer Wh]le J.n '['.hlS locatlon 1s the responsibility of the
renter, i L S ; g

We reserve the right to ca.ncel th1s contract W1th a 30 daymtten not1ce

Payment is due the 10t of each month. Faﬂure to make prompt monthly
Payments shall result in terrmnatlon of this contract If Account is 60 days past due
we will remove container.

I/We agree to the terms and conditions set forth by the Authority.

ia/f%%ﬂa» 7!8~?;cepﬂy2,@>\/ &/ s 1

Cibola Cotinty . Date ' NWNMRSWA
Ph# (505) 2879431 i -
Acct# 2000

0:23 A
2@1901467 Pase 1Df28 @26 P IESGS 07!18!20;? 1and Recurder‘ }

ﬁilTIlﬁlll!lllHlHIlllllllllllll\llIIIlIIIIIlIIIIIlllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIII




Z Jo 1 2bey Wd SZ:22:% GI0Z/ET/B

% 6226 OT'EvL'ZeT - 66'E68'ET. 66'E68'ET 00’0 00'000°EET - 60°LE9"E- ‘|ejoL Yoday

% 62°Z6 OT'EbLZ2T 66'E68'ET 66°E68'ET 00'0 00°000°EET 60"'£E9°E- iS|E10L ANNA TYHINTD - TOY

% 62°26 OT'EVL'ZTT 66°E68'ET 66'E68'EL 000 00°000°EET 60"LEY'E- isjejol asuadx3y .

% 89°ZTT 0S°LEE'9S oo°sze's 00522’ 000 000000 - 05'295'6- S82|AISS [BUOISSBIOId TOTO0-¥Iv-Z00-T0F

% 81°98 €2°016'29 ££°680°0T LL'6800T 000 00°000°sL 00'0 S3DIAIBS |BNJIRIUOD ¥ZI00-T17-900-10F

% S6'VE LE'SBY'E TT6LS TTBLS 000 00°000°0T T¥'S26'S saljddng g Juawdinb3 22140 B60000-20v-+00-T0%

asuadx3 )

. ) anNn4 1v4aNao - 1oy

Sujuieway 9 - Sujuieway 128png  auejeg Suipuz Anpy [eloL 2Juejeg Sujuui8ag. J@3png |e3s)d SaJuBIquINIUl . « e awep - T, junoly

6T0Z/ET/80 - 6T0Z/10/40 :2buey a3jeq
Alewwing Junoody -

Hoday 19bpng sA jieleg




REQUISITION ORDER

DATE : DEPARTMENT: Quote Obtained By:
August 13, 2019 Manager Judy Horacek _
QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE 43
VENDOR:NAME:| Roadrunner Public Health
CONTACT NAME:
PHONE:|505-269-0372
FAX:
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT COST| EXTENSION UNIT.COST EXTENSION UNITCOST | EXTENSION
5 |Mosquito Mgmt, Fogging & Larvacide 9000.00 45,000.00 - z
Treatments as needed - - -
5 |Expansion of San Fidel Proper. Roads 1500.00 7,500.00 - -
added are Sounty of Current application - - -
area - = s
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 52,500.00 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - = =
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 3,675.00 - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - =
GRAND TOTAL 56,175.00 - -
, REASON SELECTED L=
VENDOR Roadrunner Public Health, Inc
CONTRACT/BID/RFP #
ADDRESS Po Box 30606 ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Albuguerque, NM 87020 PURCHASE ORDER #
AGENT & FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
LENDDRSEMENT With my signature, | hereby certify that all 3 ee signatures are no 401-007-414-00101 I 56,175.00
goods/services requested are necessary to ob ed the p ase canno ]
properly conduct the operations of this ove forward Professional'Services
department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
poficias approved by the Gtk County DEPARTVENT HEAD SIGNATURE DESIGNEE SIGNATURE FINANCE SIGNATURE
Board of Commissioners. L] 4

PLEASE REMENVIBER ANY REQUISITIONS OVER $500.00 NOW REQUIRE 3 HARI* QUOTES. ANY REQUISTION $10,000.00 OR MORE WILL NEED TO GO ON THE AGENDA FOR

COMMISSION APPROVAL. IF USING STATE CONTRACT PLEASE LIST CONTRACT # ABOVE AS WELL AS THE FIRST 4 PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT, OTHERWISE IT WILL BE

SENT BACK



Roadrunner Public Health, Inc. Quote
P.O. Box 30606

Albuquerque, NM 87190 Date |Proposa...

(505) 269-0372 8/6/2018 2740

- Name / Address

Cibola County
515 W. High Street’
Grants, NM 87020

Terms Project

Description Qty Cost Total
Mosquito Mgmt. Fogging & Larvacide treatments 5 9,000.00 45,000.00T
as needed per agreement.
Expansion of San Fidel I'roper. Roads added are 5 1,500.00 7,500.00T
south of the current application area.
Pubiic Health Specialists! Bed Bug Experts! Thank you for your
business. Subtotal $52,500.00

Sales Tax (7.0%) $3,675.00

Total $56,175.00

Signature Client

|7— e Signature Roadrunner

505.269.0372



Z 40 1 abey

Wd S2IZTP 6I0T/ET/S

% 62°T6 OT'EVLTTT 66'E68'ET 66'E68'ET 000 00"000'EET 60°LEY'E-

% 62'26 OT'EvL'ZZT 66'E68'ET 66°E68°ET 00°0. 00'000'€ET - 60°LE9'E- -

% 62°Z6 OTEVL'ZZT 66'E68°ET 66'E68'ET 00°0 00'000°EET | 60°LE9'E-

% 89°2TT 05°LEE9S 00'SZT‘E 00'sZZ’s 000 00°000'05 05'295'6-

% 8198 €2°0T6'29 ££°680°0T LL'680°0T 000 00°000°EL 000

% S6'VE LE'S6Y'E 2T6LS TTELS 000 00°000°0T T¥'ST6'S
128png |easly . Saduelqunoug

Sujujeway o Sujuiewsay 3a8png 2auejeg Suipug

6T0Z/£T/80 - 6T0Z/10/£0 :26uey ajeq

Alewwng junoooy
Hoday 1ebpng sa jieleq

Aoy fezol

ouejeqg Sujuu)dag

ijejol Joday
iS|BJOL NN TYHINED - TOY

isjeyo) asuadxy

$2|AI3S [BUOISS3J01
SBDIAIBS [ENIDRIIUOY

sa)jddns @ juswdinbg aaiyo

P

auwepn

WN ‘AjunoDd ejoqin

TOTO0-¢Iv-Z00-T0F

¥ZT00-T1%-900-10%

60000-207-v00-10F
asuadxz

aNN4 TY4anNao - 1oy

unony -






